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Dr. Karl Rudolf Werner Best, Wokld War II German plenipotentiary in
Demmark, arrived in West Germany on August 29, 1951 after deportation from
Denmark, where he had served six years of a twelve-year prison sentence.
Originally sentenced to death, Best saw his sentence commuted to five years
by a Danish court of appeals, and subsequently raised to twelve years by
the Danish Supreme Court. He was freed from prison and deported to West
Germany on condition that he would never again enter Demmark without the
express approval of the Danish Government. 1/

Dr. Best's qualifications and life-long interest in political and
governmental questions, as well as his relative youth, indicate that he -
may again play & role in the German political scene. Now 53 years old,
Dr. Best was reported as one of the ex-Nazis in contact with Friedrich
Middelhauve, Bundestag deputy and deputy national chairman of the Free
Democratic Party (Freie Demokratische Partei) in February 1953. 2/
Best was then working in the law offices of Ernst Achenbach, a powerful
German lawyer who had distinguished himself at the Nuremberg trials and
in his handling of the Stimnes' enterprises, but who had been temporarily
discredited within the Free Democratic Party for neo-Nazi tendencies.
Achenbach is presently a leader in the FDP in North Rhine-Westphalia.
In June 1954 a restricted German newsletter, Politik und Wirtschaft
(Politics and Industry), mentioned Dr. Best gs a probable section chief
for Northern Affairs in the future German "Counterintelligence Service"
(Deutscher Abwehrdienst). It is probable that Best gnd Achenbach, both
of whom were in the Nazi Foreign Office, and both of whom are lawyers
with similar political views, will contime to work together toward finding
a suitable forum for their ambitions, No information is a®ailable about
Dr. Best's current activities.

Education Ce y 1903 _=_1940

Best was born at Darmstadt, Germany, on July 10, 1903. His father, :

a minor official in the post office system was killed fighting on the R
Western Front shortly after the outbreak of World War I, After gttending
humenist high schools (humanistische gymnasien)at Dortmund and Mainz, Best
studied law gt the universities of Frankfurt am Main, Freiburg im Breisgau,
and Giessen, receiving the degree of Doctor of Laws from the University of
Heidelberg in 1927. Embarking on a legal career, he worked as & court
reporter, administrator, lawyer, and court assessor in Mainz before receiving
an appointment ,s a judge in the Hessian court. He held this position until
his discharge on December 1, 1931, after charges of treason in commection
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with the Boxheim Documents hgd been brought against him. Best's role in
this abortive effort to overthrow the Weimar Republic is not clear; one
source reports categorically that he was the author of the documents. 3/
Best's explanation for his actions, that the decrees were to be put into
effect only in the event of a Communist revolution in 1931, were accepted
and the charges against him dropped. He was not, however, reappointed to the
Judgeship.

Best was welcomed into the Nazi Party in 1930, for as early as 1919
he had been politically active in the French Occupation Zone, receiving a
suspended sentence and a fine of 1,000 marks for his part in the German
passive resistance movement of 1923, He received rapid promotions within -
the Nazi Party, and was elected a Nazi deputy to the Hesse Landtag in 1931, :
the year in which he joined the SS with the rank of Ober-Sturmbannfushrer
(1ieutenant colonel). In 1933 Best became State Commissioner of the Hessian )
Police, and on July 10 of the same year was appointed president of the Land
Police (Landespolizei). After steering the Land of Hesse through the Nazi
seizure of power, Best was given a leave of absence from his positions in
Hesse in order to work in the inwestigative service of the Relchsfuehrer SS,
Heinrich Himmler. In 1936 he held the dual positions of Chief of the Legal
Division of the SS and First Govermment Counselor and Deputy Director of the
Gestapo, the latter organization having been brought under SS control late
in 1935. The outbregk of war found Best as Chief of Administration and
Law in Himmler's Department of the Interior, a-position which probably
made him Himmler's assistant in dealing with high treason and espiomage. 4/

‘Best began his wartime career eminently qualified for the important
positions which he was to hold. He had written numerous Nazi books and
pamphlets, among them the chapter on "The War and the Reich" in Ernst
Juenger's definitive volume, War and Warriors. He held the SS rank of
Obersturmbannfuehrer, and was a close personal friend of Himmler's. Best
wes also ore of the theoreticians of the Nazl government; one of his roles
seems to have been to explain the need for the Nazi police system, and in
doing so he touched on the philosdiphical bases of Nazism.

The War Years

With the collapse of France, Best was sent to Paris as chief military
administrator with the SS rank of Brigedefuehrer (brigadier general). He
acted as Otto Abetz' personal assistant and earned for himself the nickname
"Bloodhound of Paris".5/ The famous "telegram crisis" of 1942, in which Hitler
expressed his indignation at the perfunctory reply which King Christian of
Denmark sent to a birthday telegram from Hitler, gave the German government
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a good opportunity to withdraw its envoy to Demmark, Renthe-Fink, and replace
him with Dx, Best. At the same time, the German military commander was re-
placed by General Hermam von Hanneken, a man more in accord than most with
Josef Goebbels' concept of total war.

Best and von Hanneken disggreed violently from the very beginning of
their joint tenure in Demmark. It was apparently Best's desire to pursue
a moderate course in Denmark, using the Danish press, the Danish police,
and respected Danish authorities whenever possible to enforce the German
occupation. Von Hanneken, on the contrary, espoused from the stert a
policy of extreme severity and repression. Although Best's conciliatory
policy turned out to be a failure, he had by 1942 established connections
| among the Nazi hierarchy in Berlin which allowed him to keep the upper
| hand, even in the face of criticism by Hitler. 6/ 7/ Best is reported to
| have been close to Joachim von Ribbentrop, 8/ Martin Bormann, 9/ and
‘ Reinhard Heydrich. 10/
|
|

Best's desire for moderation in Demmark was doomed to failure, for

the Danes accepted their role in the "New Order" no more readily than

other Europeans, The free elections that Best persuaded Berlin to accept

in Denmgrk. resulted in a severe defeat for the Danish Nazi Party, which
received only 2 percent of the votes cast, the other 98 percent going to

’ the democratic fronts. The period between the election in Mgrch 1943 and
the state of emergency declared by von Henneken in August 1943 saw a growing
increase in acts of sabotage and strikes. After August 1943 Demnmark was -

| under de facto military rule, although & crisis of July 1944 was again met

‘ with moderate repressive measures, the striking workers even receiving their

| wages for the period of the strike. It may be said that Dr. Best, perheaps
more than any of the other German governors of occupied countries, attempted
to win an ally for Germany, and that this poliey, pursued by him to the end,
proved to be a total failure,

Best, von Hanneken, and Himmler apparently agreed not to persecute the
Denish Jews. In this desire, however, they were overruled by Hitler, 11/
and on October 1, 1943, they arrested some 400 Jews, who were subsequently
deported to Germany. Best and von Hanneken appear to have been largely
responsible for the successful escape of most Danish Jews to Sweden in
direct violation of Hitler's wishes. 5/

Personality and Views

‘Best was unquestionably a roughneck politician in his university days,
and could take care of himself in the rough-and-tumble of the Weimar political
scene. He appears, however, to have changed completely in the years follow-
ing his marriage in 1930 to Hildegarde Regner. 4/ Benedetto Capomazza, First
Secretary of the Italian Legation at Copenhagen during Best's service there,
described him as "a person of troad and moderate mind, with a touch of human
sense which makes him different from the other Nazi chiefs., He has many

children; he is a happy husband, and he loves his family life". It was
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Capomazza's opinion that Best possessed considerable diplomatic skill which
jenabled him to come close to success in his objectives in Denmark.

The quality which endeared Best most to his Nazi chiefs in Berlin was
probably his unswerving loyalty to the Nazi ideal, A Danish refugee described
him as "a handsome, polished, well-mannered, elegantly dressed fellow who
will stop at nothing to carry out the ordéers of Himmler, his master," 12/
Another quality mentioned frequently in comection with Best is frankness;
there exists the apocryphal story that, upon being reproached for having
assured King Christian that the Germans had no intention of assuming control
in 1943, one day, in fact, before the German Army did so, Best answered with
complete cynicism, "But I am a man without honor." 12/ “These qualities must
have been highly prized in Berlin, for Best, in spite of his failure in" 2
Demmark, retained his position until the end of the war, receiving in 1944 L
a promotion to the grade of Obergruppenfuehrer (lieutenant general), the
highest rank of the SS.

Sources:
1/ Frankfurter Allgemeine Zeitung, August 30,,1951, UNCLASSIFIED.

2/ Bonn, Despatch 2335, Fetruary 9, 1953, RESTRICTED.

3/ R&A, Central European Section, April 20, 1943, UNCLASSIFIED.

Inside the Gestapo, Hansjuergen Kochler, Lomdon, 1940, UNCLASSIFIED,
Stockholm, Despatch 3548, Enclosure #l, June 16, 1944, UNCLASSIFIED.
Stockholm, Despatch 3800, July 31, 1944, UNCLASSIFIED,

London, Associated Press, August 29, 1943, UNCLASSIFIED.

Stockholm, 0SS #8288, November 13, 1942, SECRET,

Bern, 0SS #2139, May 18, 1942, classification unkrown.

New York Times, November 6, 1943, UNCLASSIFIED.

New York Times, October 8, 1943, UNCLASSIFIED.

Stockholm, Telegram #3879, August 9, 1944, classification unknown.
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NATIONALITY:  Germam ... .. .
OCCUPATION: Ministerioldirektor in Luswhrtigen Amt, former Reichbe-
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RELIABILITY;
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Georg Konrud Best; died in 1914, 37 years old; Postin-
spoktor und Obgrleutnant der Reserve, ,
Politiocal attitude: Nutional-liberal

| Gisela 13 yeors old

N e Rt BT

Karoline Chrigstiane Begt, nee Nohr, born on September,
y 1875 in Bessungen near Darnstadt. Residence~ 15,

Eleonorecnstrasgse in M usenhein,

Political attitude: Nazi,

Konrad Glinther walther Best, born on Moy, 2oth, 1965 in
- egn z,*ﬂﬁéaferwissenscﬁaftler. Besideﬁoe: Marburg a.
Political uttituderWozi,

Hilde Best, nee Hogner, born on My, 234 1909 in Mainz.

sIdencet 259; Strandvej, Copenhagen., 4t presenti the
"Okgb¥l Canp®, ‘
W TS

Political attitude: None.
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e
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9 years old

S8iglind 6 years old

Diethart 3 yenrs old,

—

Letter of august, 2ad; 1945 fron R,F.Heningway re
Dr. Best, and o warrant from the sane person,

!
ih g

B, TForu of finger prints and photos of Best.

C. Letter of august, 12th, 1945 from C-I Docunents Teun
2l Arry Group re Dr. Best s dairies,

Lettei of august, 13th, 1945 fron C-I Dooungnts Tean
21 4rny Group re¢ information fron Dr. Best s daie

ries.
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VI,
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Letter of Lugust, 18th, 1945 frgm C-I Docunents
Tean 21 .xny Group re Dr. Best s dairies and no-
nes tuken fron the dairies.

- Letter of .ugust 2oth, 1945 frop C-I Docucents

Tean 21 Lxny @roup re Dr. Best s dairies and na-
Des taken fron the dairies.

Letter f Lugust. 2lst, 1945 fron O-I Dodunehts
Teann 21 /Lxmy Group re the "England Committee”,

Lotter of Cuotobix 8th, 1945 fyon G-I Docuients
Tean re swiuiary fron Dr. Best g dalry of 1943,

Letter of October, 17th, 1945 from C-I Docwients
Tean re surmaxy. fron Dr, Best s dairy of 1944,

Letter of September, 8th, 1945 fron British Mili-
tary Mission with copy of the report re IR.NZ
SCHWaAB s evidensoe about eccnonical dispositions

during the Gernan occupation of Dennark,
. ]

Dr. Best's dairies fron 1935 to\1942°1
&n envelope containing private paperso

-h e Y o e

Cépy of report of isugust, 3Joth, 1945 re the report
of 4sugust, 1lth, 1945 fron the chief constuble at
Hadsund, '

Copy of report of Ootober, .24th, 1945, re letter
fron CIC of the police of Southern Jutland, dated

Copy of report of Noverber, 1l4th, 194 ré letter of
Octobexr, 24th, 1645 fron the CIC of the police for
SoJutlando

sufzeichnung betreffend neinen Lebenslauf,

sufzeichnung betr. die Lbwehrabteilung des Geheinen
Staatgpolizeiantes in Berlin,

Aufzeichnung betr., Nationalsozialistische Mihrer,
wie ich sie heute sehe,

Lufzeichnung betr, die Behandlung der politischen

gg%ger des Nationalsozialisrms in Deutschland seit

sufzeiochnmung betr, dle Geldausgaben des Reichsbe-

ﬁgil?gchtigton in Dénenork von Noverber 1942 bis
45,

&ufzeichnung betreffend meine Benthungen un eine
Versténdigung mnit den Dénischen Freiheitsrat,

- e b 3o

The detainee expliins that ke started scheool

when he was 6 years old in Liegnitz. He was here until
1912, whereafter he cane to o gyrmnasiun at Dortimund
until 1914; then he cane %o Mulnz, where he continmed
at the present gymnasiun, and in 1921 he left school
after having pussed the matriculation. Fron 1921 to
1925 he studied law at the universities at Frankfurt/
Moin, Freiburg/Baden and Giessen and in 1925 he passed




RELATION TO THE
PLRTY?

“3e

the prelininary legal exam, the so-culled. ‘Referendars
prufung” . For.the next three years he did practicul

work at various Hessian courts and’centres of adninigtrea-
tion, until he passed the legal ezxam at Darmstudt in
1928, and becane Gerichtsassesgor. When he was studying
he wrote his. docter thesis, which he 7.3 iviin 1928

at the university at Heidelberg, and he got the titel

of Dr, juris, ‘ .

Fron 1929 to 1931'he had voerious appointnente

as & Judge at warious Hgssian courts in Woxrms, Reinheln,

Grpss-Gerau, Friedberg, Gerasheim, Alzey,

In 1931 he was suspended from the secupation,
as he, being afraid of the increasing unemplioyment in
Germany, privuately had written some designs c¢f an axtice
le about energency arrangements. By scme neans c¢r other
these documents came in the hands of the Hessian admiw
nistration, and during the investigation the detaines
was suspended, as nentloned., His suspension lasted ¢ill
1933, and during this time he earned nothing but the
subsistence money, which the Hessien diet paid him. His
peyment amounted to Bmk, 160,« per month, and for this
anount he supported himself, wife and a child,

After the Nazis® Machtibernchmen in 1932, the
detainee s circunstunces inproved, ag Dr, R poye
hin the occupuation as leader of the Hessilan poilte, He
first becane Stooatskommisar and later on Landespoligedl-
prédsident; the last nmentioned being a title only., His
occupation stilil wag lieglerungsrat at the Hessian ninie
stry c¢f the interior,

His occupation in Hesse ceased in the end of .
1933, as political disagrecnents rose between Best and
the local Gauleiter,

Lt the request of Himmler he thereafter entered
the Germen Reichspoligei;, where he was until 194, Bge
sides being chief of 4bt. I, he was deputed tempozary
leader of Lbt, III, which had to do with Ab and
espionage, and this occupation he had wntil™1939,

. ~Fron June 1940 until August 1942 he w&s'KI;@gs~
verwaltungschef in France with head~quarter in Paris,
and then he cane to Denmark as Reichsbevollméchtigte,

§ 2, The detainee explains that he had been a member
of the Nazi youth association "Jungnationaler Bund* in
his youth, and vhen studying he had been a nembexr of
"Deutscher Hochsclulenring®, These two agsociation were
really unpolitical; being student-bodies , which wiiy
engaged in acadeniocal questions., The detainee declared
that he was youpg when he got national feelings. 4s
well his father s death in the battle-field, which he
looked upon es o heroic death, as the collapse of das
deutsche Reieh , had inpressed hindeeply, ard he deci-
ded to do his utnost, so that Gernany again could cone

- out of the ulre, into wich it had sunk, When he was

avare of thisg, already us a young man, the reoson was
that his nother und brother lived uvnder very sparcani-

-ous circuristances, us she kept two gons to the studies

out of a little pension. So his whele youth was cf a

very serious, yes nearly oascetic nature, He was only

grogosed for work and duty, he therefire considered it
o be hig duty to restore Germeny aguin,
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- Duxing the tine when he was studying, he had,
been influenced by the German philosopher IICHTE s ne-
xin8, as he had joined the so-called Fichte Hochschule
Gemeinde,

.~ Best maintains that the basls for his later |,
political view of the world has been taken from Fichte s
speech to the German nation, "Beden an die Deutsche
Nationen®, in which is explained the definition cf a
nation. Tne detaince s political endeavours reached time
by time a higher level, Hs looked for intercourse with
fanous autherg and menbers of the aristccracy, but the
increaging unemployment, whish seemed to be a complete
catastrophe, forced him to see that something effective
had-to be done., The detalnse understood that the exclusive
cirele he had tried to get into connection with, would
be unable to do the woerk, which had to be donme, in order
to stop - what the detuinee called - the progressive une
employnment '

During the yeuars the detainee had heard and read

- gbout the Nationalsocielism, and time by tine he was cone

vinoced about the fact that the Nationalsocialism only
would be strong enough to scolve the problem which | .ud

to be done, 1f Germany shculd de brought out of the chaos,
into which the obd pcliticael parties tine by time had
brought it. = What specially nad pleased the detainee in
the Nazi progran woas the promise of blg state work schew-
mnes, by which millions ¢f men weuld get work inmediately,
by which the purchesing power would rise again and give
productive work also cuteside the proper state wori,

On Novermber, lst, 193c he joined DNSuP in Hese
se, ALlready tnen he had heoxd several speeches by Hitler,
and he was fully convinced about the fact that this man
would be able to prevent the danger of death, which
threatened Gernany. .

In 1931 the detainee beocame a nember g€ 85, THis
happened wpon application from the leader of St orte
Hessen, who wanted the detainee to wear £8-uniform in
the Hessian diet, of which the detainee was a member,

The fact was that nost of the members of the diet, were
nenbers sf 34 and were wearing the brown Sh-uniform. It
was therefore inmportant from the point of view cf propa=-
ganda that the BS-uniform also wag represented at the
diet. Best becane:

1931 88 Mann Gerichtsassessor ausser
Dienst
1933 Sturnfthrer Regierungsrat
1935 Obersturmbann~
_ fihrer. Oberregierungsrat

1937 Standartenfithrer Ministerialrat

1938 Oberfithrer und
Brigadenfihrer Ministerialdirigent

1940 e ' Ministerialdirektor
- 1942 Gruppenfilhrer Reichsbevollméchtigter
1944 Obergruppenftihrer Relchsbevollnécktigter
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CONSCRIPTION-
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POLICE:

TRANSFER T0 THE
REICHPOLIZEI:
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. The detuines’s various promotions within S9 has
been of o pure formaal nature and was given only, so that
he should not be inferior to the various 9S-men. He nain-
tains that he has never received noney fron 98 ox the
Party, but has always been paid by the German governw
nent.

§ 3. In 1923 the detainee joined a volunteer nilitary
oourse at the 15th., Infantry reginment, Jégerreginent,
at Marburg. after 3 weeks he hwet his foot, why he had
to give uwp the further edvcation, - When the war broke
out in 1939 he joined agnain, and he was called up for
the 36th, infantry regiment at Friedberg. He participo-
ted in the training for two months, as the Oberkomnando
tcok him out of the line ond weferred hinm to the Mili-
tary adninistration.

L8 - ho did not join the 85 the reason was that
his decision about entering the army was due to a con-
troversy with HEYDRICH. so he was really without con-
nection with 5 dnd In a way uneuploysd,

In sugust 1940 he was sent to Paris, where he be-
cane departnment-lesader in "Verwaltungssteb". His task
was to negotiate with the French Government Cornittee
about the rnany different purs gdministerial questions,
which were present in the occupiled France,

§ 4, In March 1933 he took over the poésition as leader
of Landespolizel in Hesse., It wos his task to ddapt
things to the new occurse which had to be followed aftex
the Machttibernaknen, To obtain this, he inmediately en~
ployed some HA and Stahlheln nen as auxiliary police,
just as he had the politlcal opponents put to prison

and later on transferred to 4 camp., 411 over the Reich
these arrests took place without being legal, and the
arrested persons were later on transferred to consentra-
tions camps without trial. They may later on have been
placed before a court. ~ The detainee wanted to point
out that the sabove nentioned arrestings apparently were
dcne by the regular policencn, who remained in their
positions. :

§ 5. The occupation as leader of Landespolizel in Hesse

he had until the end of 1933, as political disagrecments

rose between Best and the local Gaouleiter SPRENGER, who
wanted the attituds towards the old police men to be nore
severe., The effect was that Best was exempted from his

“positiorn in Hesse,

Then HIM:LER sent for him, and asked him, if he
was interested in & pesition within the organization of
the Gernan Reichspclizel, and as Best accepted this pro-
posal, he was sent out on a journey to Btuttgart and
Muanich for € nonths in 1934 and afterwards to Berlin,
algo for a period of 6 nonths, and everywhere he had the
opportunity to get familiar with the work under ibt. I,
In January 1935 he was appointed leader of Abt. I, which
had to do with pure adninistrative things only, e.g.
Juridical and financiel matters and training of the staff,
ggiothis position he kept until he came to Paris in

°
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TCONSTITUTION AS'

_ Pron 193% %o 1935 Reichspolizel was acting as
seourity police only, for which reason it came direct-
ly under Hirmnler, dbut wken Hinmler:nin 1935 becanme chisf
of the German police in/German home ministry, the Ger-
man criminal police came under the Reichspolizei too,

~which in the sane monent got the nane of Reichssicher-

heltshauptant: The detainse s position remained unchan-
ged, nanely leader of Abt., I, but he got new tasks, so
-ag issuing of pass=-poxts,

G The detaines’ s cormander«in-chief was,: as nention=~
ed %IMM%EE*, who was chief of the German police, while
Best s immediate superior was HEYDRICH, who named hin-
self chief of the Gernman Sicherhoitspolizei, At the tiume
0% the Anschluss - Maxrch 4938 - Heydrich ordered hinm to
choose a certain nurber of police men, who should appear
at Munich o3 a certain day, this order he obeyed, The
detainee hag had nothing elge to do with the Anschluss,
and he stated that Heydrich s ordex arrived a few days
before the police nmen should be at Munich,

... He further explained that he had nothing to do
with the Jewish problen in Germany, as that came under
‘Reichsinnenninisteriun seen from the point of law, while
these laws were carried into effect by Abt. IV under
Sharge of the then Oberreglerungs- und Krininalrat, Dr,
HEINRICH MULLER, .

!4 \A,Nbr has he had anything to do with the consentra=-
tion 6unps, as he poys that this question came under the
then Generalmajor EICKE,' who wus the leadexr of a special

- department under Hilewr,

IEADER OF ABT;III:§ 6. The detainee explained that the leader of Abt,.III

Gestapos Abwehr, Dr. PATSCHOWEKI got into a confligt

with the then Reilohsgkriegsminiglerium and was, disnissed,

As Hirmler and Heydrich wanted this departnent to work
ag diplomatic and easy as possible in relation to the
fehr¥machts Abwehr, and ag there was no fitted expert, .
he detainee was required %06 place himself at the dis-

goéal of thig department too, at the same time being
eader of Abt, I.

His main task was to see that the work between
the Wehrmachts Abwehr and thoe police s Abwehr worked as
smoothly as possible, and to settle competence disputes,
if any. In order to achieve this it was determined thut
the Wehrrmachts Lbwehr should have to do with the active
intelligence service ond ccunterespionage, while the
Polizel s Abwehr skhould have to do with the exanmination
and the penal prosecution in the cases where treason
was supposed to pe in Land,

The detainée's work as leader of the department.
was quite easy, being in charge only when competence
disputes rose. The da'ly nanagenent of the Abwehr work
did not actually rely upon him, and the effeot was that
weeks could puss where he did not do any work for Abt,
III, ag the daily work went on automatically, He usually
negotiated with ‘the then Kapitén zur See; later Adniral
CANARIS or his deputy, Obertsleutnant BAMIER, later on
Oberstleutnant yon BENTIVEGNT,

The detainee inforns that Abt, III never started
thelr own exaninations, interrogations etc, as it has
no executive authority,

Signed: H, 'rost, Hbeg Matdsen,

to Lt
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AGTIVITY IN FRANCE.

PARIS:
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§ 7. In Paris he was leader of & section within the
ddninistration;  whish cane under the commander-ine
ghief in Fyrance, He had to do with &Rhs . . 4bh-Pozdelse
naries in all nmatters, which did not concern commercisl
things, e.g. police, sdministration =f justice, culture
etc., His French liziscn was a Prefect Dr, INGRAND, with
whom the detsiree thinks he has had a sencible cd%par&»
tion. He insists upon the fact that he has cooperated

with nobody else in France,

' On being confronted abou’ the fact that durizg
his activity in France he got “h> nischnamei "The Blocd
Hound from Peris®, which nickname he had still got when
he arrived here in Dezmark, ke said, that hs knows abou?
it, but he ocannot gee the rsascn why he has been called
86, On the vontrery the detainee is of the opinicm that
the French Nation ought to be greteful to him, as he

was an opponent of hostape exeoutiong and similar texs
ror actions, He stated that among his properties he has
hed a letter from Durland s secretary of stats ZENOIS
MACHIN, thenking him for his intslligidble attitude To-
wards t¥e Frenchmen iIn general,

The detalnee maintains that he was only en insigrifi-
cant part of the muchinery in France, &s no ex~ utive
authority was given to him, so he cannct undertsnpad,
why he has got the above menticned nickneme,

REMOVAL TO BERLIN:§ 8, In the beginning ¢f 1942 ths detaines was moved

B’

to Augwirtiges Amt in Berlin. RIBBENTROP hed spoken abou®
& position within the Foreign D¥pYomacy Service, and the
detainee spent % months in Berlin, to make himself
acquainted with the work at Auswirtiges Amt, He went

from section 10 sectlon to learn the detailg of the
routine, and to indentify himself with the taske, which
could be at hand.

In October 1942 Ribbentrop told him that Hitlex
had recalled the German minlister in Demmark wvon Renthe-
Fink, and that it was possible that the detaliiée coilid
gef"%his position, ,

REMOVAL TO DENMARK:§ 9« On November 15th, 1942 the detainee wag mwoved tou

Dgnmark as Reichsbevollmigitigter, io contradistinguisusd
from the retired Renthe~Fink, the detainee was no: ap~
pointed minister, as he then should have presented hig
credentialsg to the king, which must not take place ace
cording to an ordex given by Hitler, Hitler was offenw
ded with the king, it had expressly been stated that

the detainee should cooperate with the Danish gowernment,
and should leave alcne the Hoyal Family, But the detai-
nee noticed goon that that was not good for the work heve
in Dgnmark thet bhe vlwuys had to igncre the king, arnd
therefore he tried very hard to re~establish the con-
nection with the Royal Family., As far as the detainee
can remember, he was in Marcha 1943 authorized to apply
first to the Crown-Prince and later on to the King himgel?
The detainee maintains that during the 30 months he has
been here in Degnmark, he has always tried to pursue o
policy out from what he himself had made for & national
principle, and on account of pure reasons he has tried
to cooperate with the gowernment and the leading pexsong
here in Denmark, This policy had the efect that London
for propagande reasons called Denmark a show window proe-
tectoratd, but the policy busted purtly on acount of the
prggagandu from London snd partly on account of the Do=-
nigh Registance Movement, As fer ag the detainee can see
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the Resistance Mgvemeny kuew that the policy, pursusd
her s a most dangerous policy, whica
csuld be pursued, with rapord to the foot that the Re=-
sigtance Movement wanted Denmark tc be recognized as an
Allied belligerent., The Danish Resistance Movemen®t and
the propaganda from London availed themgsives of the
mentality, which was prevolent within the leading Ger-
man military circles, and they susceeded in exiting the-
g8 circles to such aneztent thet they for the sake of
their prestige felt Induced tc force the evar-inoreasing
mumbers c¢f stringsat matters here in Denmark, The detalw
nee maintalins that be has always besn an ¢pponent of
these stringent matterg, and e has in all ways tried-
to stop it, Just as be hag protested against 1t in Ause
wirtiges Amt, When told that he could not help being B
aware of the fact thot o more stringent procedure cau~
ged a big socoxrifice of the Danish population, partly by
means of clearing-mmrders and partly by means c¢f coune
ter-gabotage, and that he had really made the bdbest cut
of a bad jcb, he declares thot it was impossible for -
him to changs the course, as he would have been disgmig-
sed immediately or even zent to & consentration cump,

if he had informed Berlia abeut the fact that he would
retire if the policy he wanted couwld not be pursued,

The result would have been that a new man with & much
more stringent course would have been send up here, He
further maintains thot during the discussions with the
leading Danish perscns he ogaein and again has agked, if
they wanted him to retire, but be always got the answer,
that they did nct risk so, in order not to get a more
stringent course here in Demmark, Finally he thought
that it was inmpossible for him %o retire during the war,
even if he wanted to, as he in &ll probability had been
told to carxy o in the position,

§ 10. Whenwggygﬂg_g%s appointed hibere 88 und Polizaie
- fuhirer in Denmarx; it was expressly stated that his poe

sition was to rark parallel with that of the Reichsbe-
vollmichtigtez, 9Jeveral times the detainee tried to have
it changed, so that he would be the superior of Pancks,
but HIMMLER opposed and defined precisely that the two
positions were collateral. 9o the detainee had no influen~
ce on Pancke nor was he in command of him, so he could
not prevent Pancke and his police from doing what they
wanted to., and "the detainee points out that he cannot

be held ....a22nzible for their behavior here in Denmark,

BQYEHSIEPER?””“”“ﬁ“Il. About his relation to BOVENSIEPEN the detainee ex=

plains that he was not at cIFtRIS“PE¥¥on s supericx, dut
Bovensiepen reoeived his orders from Pancke or direct

from Berlin,AQEfugADTENBRUHNER But the detainee has often
gsend for Bovensiepen in order %o be informed about the
doings here in Denmark, so that he was able to answer

the questions from the Danish c¢fficials,

A7) stated Bovensiepen reigned supreme, he never
consulted the detoinee before doing his officiel duties.
The detainee ig of the opinion that Bovensiepen was the
actuel leader of the counter-terror here in Denmark, but

he maintains that this has never been hinted to him di-
rectly. :

The detalnee says now, however, that in some cases,
8.8, the blasting-terror at Odense, he has been to0ld in
80 direct a way that he was not in doubt absut the fact
that the Germans were behind this terrcr, on which occoe
slon he wired a protest tc Berlin,
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When being confrontcd =bout the faoct that Boven-
siepen has explained that Pe-lin always ordered him to
¢confer with Dr. Pest before uleering-murdérs and coun=-
ter-sabotage took place, so that the actions did not
give a disturbing effect on the political line, which
Dr. Bgst intented to pursue here in Denmark, Dr, Best
declared that that was not the case. He admits having
told Bovensiepen and Pancke, when they in general dis~
cussed thls subject, that coertain groups of officlals,
political leaders etc., ought to be kept outside the re-
tribution actions, as & murder of & person of the men~
tioned catagories might cause troudbles, if the result
wag contrary to the intention. The detainee pointsm out:
that his warnings were not foilowed in some cases, e.8.
in regard ¢5 the director of “arbour works and various
members of the Lower House. Beaides this general warning
to the two men, the detainee has been unable to assist

in selecting the viectims, which Bovenglepen has picked

out, &s he, according to his iosition s nature, had no
rights to give orders to Pancke or Bovensiepen,

When told that Bovensiepen further more had said
that the detainge in several cuses personally had refer=
red Bovensiepen g attention to & gubject, which was worth
gounter~gsabotage, e.g. the Tuborg case, the detainee
denies this, He does not kncw ®hy Bovensiepen will frame
this on him,

§ 12. The detainee maintaing that the relations between
himgelf and the German pclice in Denmark always were
strained, and it increused after the so-called naticnal -
gtrike. The detainee wants to explain that he considered
it his duty to finish this national strike as soon as ~
g?ssible and. in the cheapest way for both parties. Thus
e came in opposition to the German police, who in the
measurcs, cutting off the gupply of water, light and gas,
which meugures were taken :n account of themational”
strike, saw a wellcome opportunity to deal<lis Copenhagen
population and dlgo the Resistance Movementwith a final,
smashing blow. It was the police s, in case of Bovensie-
pen, proposal to keep the punishments in force as long
as possible, 8 -~ 14 days, so that the population would
have been brought to a complete subjection. The detaines
was ageinst this and he~really saw & pergonal victory,
as he by political means succeeded in finighing the
national strike during a few days, by getting the Danish
politicians BUHL and OLE BJY others to ap=-
peal to the Pdpulati e wireless, The propa~
ganda which appeared after the strike showed, however,
that his assistance was nct appreciated, but wag used
s8® that the end of the national strike became a victory
to the population and the Liberation Council. Berlin
looked at i in the sames way, and he has several times
been blamed in this respect, He further states that it
was on his request that the Wehrmacht took over the ccm-
mand re the acccmplishment of the extraordin meagu~
res. He asked General yon HANNEKEN to see to this, kno=-
wing that PoncKe™war :
riging situation. The detalnee insisted upon the Ract
that the Wehrmacht would be the mildest way out, and he
was succeesful. He knows that Ppncke later cn has got
reprimands from Berlin, becauseghe did not take over the
command dbut let the chance slip out of his handg and
left it to the Wehrmacht to accomplish the tasks.
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When belng confronted on the fact that he must be
congidered regponsible too to the texrwor-policy, which
wag in force here in Dennmark, he declared that he oan-
not agree to that. Told that in Danish opinions anyhow;
he hag been accegsory in the crimes committed, he denies
this tos and refered tc the fuet that first of all he
had no executive suthority to stop the terror~policy,~
and gecondly he-had protested ageinst the used methods
through the wayy which were opea tc him, namely thro
Augwirtiges Amt. Further told that he hud been presen
cn Dec. 30th, 1943 when HITLER spoke about what was €0
heppen in Denmark, he explained that in broad outlines
he knew about it, but the order wag not given to him per=~
sonnally, but either through Eitler to Pancke or direct
to Pancke, ¥For instance did he know nothing about the
fact that they had cloimed clearving-murders in the pro=-
portion 1 to 5, He was of the definite impression that
the clearing~mirderg ghould be in force towards ths Daw-
nish terrorists only, so when he saw that they weant out-
slde thege scopes and storted to murder persons, who had
had nothing to do with the actions in question, he proe-
tested in Berlin. 90 he will not admit that he 1n any
way either direct cx indirect can be held liable to the
terror-actions which were committed, during the time he
wag Heichsbevollméchtigter here in Denmark,.

§ 13, The detainee explained that he had no knowledge
about’ the fact thot the action in question was to toke _
place, Begt himself was in Jutland to inspect tbhe battle-
ment werk, and there he received a telegraphic informa-
tion about the action against the police. He returned to
Copenhagen lmmediately, but met here a performed fact:
and thus it was impossible for him to 5%} things up,
When being confronted about the faot that Pancke has
explained that on September, 12th, during a conversation
he had told the deteinee that in the days following an
action against the police would teke plaoe, he declined
that Pancke should have said anything like thiat to him,
The writers made him acquainted with the fact that Pancke
had explained that Berlin had given the order that Best
was not to be informed about thilsg, but-for private and
friendly reasons Pancke found it necessary to tell-Best
gbout "1it, so that he should not be taken by surprise, ~
Begt still. denied that Pancke should have sald what is
stated above, '

At last the detainge wanted to add the following:

‘ Competence digputes were always prevalent between
Begt and the lococal German police., On March, 5th; Dr, Best
wag present in the German Ministry of Poreign Affairs
in Berlin, vhere a deliberation took place between va-
rious procminent officials, amongst others Dr, KALTEN~
BRUNNER, Amongst other things they were to discuss the

question c¢f the German refugees in Demmark, which was

very urgent at that time. During the deliberation the
detainee maintained that if they wanted-to send more
German re eeg to Denmark, it was necessary to do gome=
thing to raise the mood or rather to raise sympathy for
Germany, and he proposed that the Danish police men were
gent back to Denmark, The Bernadotte-Action,

This was so to soy well reoceived and practically
decided, hut suddenly Kaltenbrunner appeared with a
conmunigue from Denmark, pyrobably from BSVENSIEPEN, in
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which was stated that the Germun Sicherheitspolizei in
Denmark had uvnveilsad & resistance group of &§.000 mea, This
communuqul, of which the detainee kmew nothing, was pla-
ced before HITLER, who Iimmediately blew up in a rage, and
forbid to bring one single Danish person back to Denmarkv
So the German police put all possible obstacles in t

way of the detainee,

- SCOPE OF ACTIVI- ¢
Y: § 14, The detainse’s position here in Demmark was divie

ded into 4 head deparments,
Hauptabt. Io AUSWSRTIGE POLITIK,

Leader; j)K scer Dro‘/BMANDON ebt, 61 years old, abt,

cpulen dmheaded Was digsmissed
when th° Danlsh police action took place,&ec~
cuged of high treason,

He weas replaced by
Minister Bennsygd,.abt. 50 years old, abt, 163

ems, slim, falr, scmewnat bald, wore glasges,
Arrested, is in Neumlnsgter,

Deputy: Studiearet, 88 Untersturmfithrer der Reservein
der Wgfien S5 BIELSTEIN, abt, 35 years cld,
ebt. 170 cngy g™ air, Llaigon officer of
the Danish.MiniSuwy of Foreign Affairs,

Gesanﬁzs"hbfts*at, Ty BOBRIK head of the -
congulate depaxtment, ears old; abt,
179 cms, slim, da“k-haireda irregted, is in
Meumﬁnater,

Hagptabt II¢ VERWALTUNG UND RECHT,

Leader: Reglerungsdirektox, o FIJ&DRICH,“A.L.MAN
abt. 45 years o0ld, abt“ 70 corpulent,
dark-heired, wore glagmed,

Deputy: Cberr egierungsr&t, LUDWIG CHANTR& abto 35
years old, abt. 17
nair, Dleg cn April; 1st, 1945 in Copenhagena

Regierungsrat ZIEGLE - 45 years 0ld, abt,
175 cms, slende¥; strongly bullt, thin uark
hair, Arrested is et Neunlnster,

Hauptabt, III, WIRTSCHAFT,

Leader! Ministerialdirigent, Dr° EBNER abt. 65 years

old, abt, 160 oms, LS 50 2 T B

Deputy: Ministeri lra.l_u.ro_WUNDER~ abt, 63 years old,
abt, 165 oms, midCrPHETEt—prey-haired.Pro~
b&bly in Copentagen,

Oberrégierungsrot, Dr. STIEB,.aht. 40 yeers old,
abt, 170 cms, corpu ent, in fair haixr, blue
eyey; one glass~eye. Arrested, is at Neumiin-

w

ster,
Begieruhgqrst, Dzﬁ_MEH%§%§§¥zmab#. 40 years o0l4,
abt, 175 cmg, strongly , dark-haired, Ar-

regted, is at Neuminster,
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Heuptsbt, IV. TECHNIEK,

leader: Frlher Landesrat MARTINGEN abt. 50 yeears old,
bt ., L80 cmg, SETULELY t, thin dark hair

-y

In February 1945 he was .eplaced by
Ministerialdirigent GOLLERT, ebt. 47 years
nld, &bdt. 175 cms éﬁﬁpﬁfﬁﬁ%T”thin dark haiw,
waavﬁng glasges,

Heplacecd by

Dipiomingenisur FICKERT abt. 38 yeoars old,
dbnc 175 cmg. =7

GE’BCH&FToBEBEICH, KULTUEPOLITIK ,

Leaders Ges&ndrschafts ce:l HANS -
40 yeexrs old, abtT~IBY
sCars fron duel*ngo

, ,&hm 35 years
fair hair, broad

gy

o*d a.bt l S "rem‘.,
idbea South uuflandc

Runafunkettachd GHMANQ,

abt 45 years old
ebt, 165 cmsg, "6V

“$%in dark haix

ABT, ARBEIT,

Obsrregl: rvﬁgsrat,_pr. HEISE {abu. 45 years
pld, abt, 18hH cmg Y i“dark hair,
wearing glasfes. VWas gent to Danzig in Novem~
ter 1944, ﬂaw replaced by'

Direktox, Dr, AREY sgbt, 55 years old, abto
180 cns, “8T%H, grey-haired, mousta..che° Arre~
gsted, iz at Neumlnstex,

DER_HANDELSATTACHE

Gen ert.lzu:-nsul,,",Dzrrmo KRUGER abt. 65 years old,
abt, 180 cms, cé?ﬁﬁi?ﬁ?:"%ﬁfﬁa

Deputy: Direktox STEVEN, abt, 60 years old, abt¢ 165
cus, COPPUTERH ;" Hin dark hair, grey moustas
che,

DER SCHIFFAHRTSSACHVERSTENDIGE-
GEORG TERDINAND DUCKWITZ, abt 40 years old,;
BB B0 ome s ronEly-buils, dark-heired,
wearing glasseqo Is still in Copenhagen,
ZENTRALABTE ILUNG,

Leader: ; QT *ﬁbt 68 years old; abt 160
cmg, thin,’ %gn Thite hair..Arreéted is at
Neuntnstex,

In Webruary 1945 he was replaced by:

Konsul MERFDLSﬂ abt 55 years old, abt 175 -
OIS, el dark~huaired, wearing glane
ges.
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GENERALKONSULAT AT AARHUS,

Fensxalkonsul, Dr. Henmsel, abt, 55 years old,
ant, 180 oms, coTpulent, dark~haired,

KONSULAT AT AALBQORG,

1 RANDTNER. obt,.: 60 years old, ebt. 165
T elim, darkKesaired,

KONSULAT AT ODENSE,

abt, 35 years old, abt,

Konsul GZORG BOSEME
red, Arrested, is at

185 39 $
Odenge,

KONSULAT AT AABENRAA,

i ’

" Konsul M} 60 years old, abt. 170 cms,
ni%t@re helght, thin dark hair,

AUSSENSTELLE SILKEBORG,

Tandrat WILH, %EEPLRB Verbindungsmann zum .
ARt s0etenanaver, abt, 43 years old, abt,
180 ems, slim, euvbura hair,

AUSSENSTELLE AABENRAA,

SCHALBURGKORPSET -

Oberregierungsret, 838 Sturmbannfithrer, Dr,
AN3CH, obt, 40 years old, abt, 180 oms, darke
R, wearing glasses.

§ 15, The detainee ezplained that about New Year
1942/1943 Hitler gave an order through Himme-
ler, whick demanded &ll the Nazi movements from the
occupied countries 4o be coordinated under the so=~calle
ed Cermenische Leitstelle, which was already in force
in the case of Denmork, Through the ministry of for-
eign affeirs in Berlin the detalnee inquired about the
relation of command, but he never received an aaswer.
In order t¢ secure himgelf gome influence of the de~
velopment in Denmark, he established a connecticn with
the head of Germanische Leitstelle in Denmark,_ﬁgjggﬁx

BOYSEN,.and asked him to report the~doings which might

occur, as he at the same~time promised him economical
support. He promised Boygen the economical support in~
order to be able to have a certain contrcl of Boysen s
activity, eand he did so, because he thought it bene~-

. ficial~for his s~~called "good-will-policy", and by

doing so he owoided the establishment of an athorita-~
tive instance; upon which he had no influence, which
night have been of irreparable damage to hig policy,

" The motive for establishing the Schalburgkorps in
the spring 1943 was that they in this way wure able to
enlist soldiers foxr the German Wehrmacht, for which
reason the detalnee suppcrted the~undertaking. In the
last resort the Schalburgkorps was surbordinated to
Pnacke with regard to 98- caseg, while the political
lines of the corps were set up in comnection with pure
Danish organizaggons like DNBAP, but the detainee told
the leaders that the policy was to be in occordance with
the intersests of Das Deuvtsche Reich, but on the other
hand they were not to consider him the actual leader
of the corps. The detainee maintaing that he in no
way compelled the corps to take up a firm attitude,
but he knew that he would have been able to do os, if
necessary.,
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The detafn:iz declines having used ths corps againgt
the~Danish population in any ways On the contrary he
says that he in many cases have sent for MARTHINSEN
and complained to nim about the outward proceedings of
the corps.

The detalnee knows that Pancke after the police
action haz-called up several men from the Schelburz-
korps for service as Hilfgpolizei, and Pancke did so
withou® having negotiated with the detainee beforehand,
who towards Pancke demanded that these persons never
were %o att alone, but always should be togeth: . with
german polics men, when they were to turn out,

The actual disorganization of the Schalburgcopsa

took place~in February/March this yeaer, in the detainees

oginion, &5 the ‘membersg possible in their own initias
tive tried 40 establish a new organization, which was
to bear tiae name of "Danish National Assembly"” Dansk
national Samling., At any rate the detainee has not
supported the corps economically after that time apart
from the menbers, who should settle the affair,

4Ls & final remurk the detainee wanted to gtate that
the Schalburgoorps also received orders direct from Bere

lin from Obergruppenfihrer BR, who wag head of 38
Hauptam® ond Germanische Ief%stIfeg in this way it
hapgened that nembers of Jchalburgkorpset by direct
application to Bergex™ had Boysen dismissed as leader
of Germanigche Leitstelle here in Denmark, without the
knowing cf tike detaines,



BR.

"THE ECONOMIC
POLICY IN.
DEFMARK S
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§ 16, The rioney which the detaince in his capacity as

Helchvevollndgtipgte in Ddncriark has paid out from o=

venber 1942 till May 1945, was Germany’s money, as it

br the Danish "Nationalbanken" was placed at Germany’s
disposal against Germany undertaking to repay the amount.
Therefore he felt responsible only towards Germzuny with
regard to financiel policy. On the other hand he claius
that he has always intended not to devaluate the Danish
Krone, &s this would not be profitable for Germany,el-
ther,

RPeynni oru.nary payments as a conseguence of the
presence of the German Embassy in this couvntry, he has
also paid out money for political purposes, In this con-
nection the detainee mentioned payments to persoms or
organizations which were not German, but which in%ended
to spread the German points of view and sympathy with
same, For this purpose there were in this country, of
late, only the various Danish Nazi-Organisations, which
he then supported financially, but only when it was for
a mutual purpose, f.inst. the fight against Bolchevism,
When paying out money to the Danish Nazis he was gene~
rous, he had to admit, but that was not because he felt
there came anything good out of the money, but because
he had to guard himself against criticisme from Berlin,
relizing that the Danish Nazls -~ 1f he was cconomical
with subventions - would complain in Berlin, aand state
that he was hostile to them.,

On cvery payment he remarked that the money must
not be used for purely Party-purposes, but only for an
activity in which Germany was interested, He mentioned
the following orgahizations which he had pald momey to:

DeN.S.A. P,

N.S.Us

Dansk .rbejdsfédllesskab,

Ilo-So

Schalburgkorpset,

Social Raadgivning,,
and the following newspapers and periodicals:

Fddrelandet,

Folket,

Himmerland,

Maanedens Tilskuer,

Globus,

Confronted with the fact that also the Nordschles-
wigs 2o Zeitung had received subventions he admitTs thHIS"

rosthe-pedow statenent,

At a certain point of time the German Wehrmacht
desired the CGerman troops in Denmark to have theilr own
newspapers in German, like the case was f.inst. in Nor-
way, Holland, and Belgium, As the detainec, however,
wanted Denmark to toke up & particular position in this
question; too, for political reasons, he madc up his
mind not to publish 2 siceelal newspoper for the Wehr-
macht, but to cxpnd the Nordschleswigsche Zeitung to
guch ' cxtont that the clalms of the chrmacht could
be met, Hec stated that, Dr, M%L;@?. the leader of the
German minority, <nd Nordschleswigsche Zeitung re:lly
were against such an arrangement, but they agreed when
they were told that it was nceessary of the a2bove rea~
sS0ons,

In the individual payments he l'wys took up the
same attitude as his coll:bor2tors, bcing generous
for political reasons, and trying to avoid that too
great amounts of monoy werc paid out as it might lend
to abusce of the money tnd incrcased cupldity with tho
reeelver of the money.The detainee states that where mo-
noy was to be paid to the family of those who died for
Germny, hc was very gencrous indeed, becaus¢ hc thought
it to be in the honour of Germany to bec so.

SN
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THE PERSECUION

OF THE JEWS:
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™hen told that by his cconomy politics in Den=
mark he hod to an essential degree contributed to a.
devaluntion of the Danish Krone he said that hc could
not see 1t, ond that he had at any rate kept down ex-
penses at such a level that in comparison with other
oceupied territories they were ridiculously smcll.

§ 17. The detaince was interrogated as to his share in
the persccutions of the Jews which took placc in this
country about October 1st,1943. He stated thot he had
nothing to do directly with the same, as aftcr ..ugust
29th,194%, he was cxcmpted from his service as Reich-
bevollmigtigte 2und consequently stayed in this country
as somec sort of looker-on, only, Alrcady in the begin-
ning of Septcmber ac had understood from telegroms from
the Reichsicherheltshauptamt IV, which ot that time was
managed by a certain Dr. MULLER, that certain agressive
German circles wanted to start a progrom in Denmark,

He claims to have protested by means of Auswédrtiges Amt
and to have stoted,cmongst other things,that there ex-
isted no Jew-problem in Denmark, as the Jews werc so few
that they could have no influence on trade or public
life or the Government. Further the Danes would be un-
able to understand that the Jews werc not an integra-
ting part of the Danish pcople, and still further he
was of opinion that it would make a bod impression in
Sweden, The only recply he received was, thot with rcgoerd
to Sweden he should not mix himself up in this affaire,

When asked 1f he supposed that special Danish
Nazi ecircles backed the action he stated that he did not
knoe, but hc did not find it unthinkable that f.inst,
ROSENBERG in Germany prcssed the Reichsicherheltshaupt-
amt to carry through the action,

The detainee ¢laims that when he saw that ~n 2c-
tion was inevitable he let out information through tho-
se of his collaborators who had the samc opinion, to
the population, When asked about the names of thesec
collaborators he cannot remember them; but he gives the
home of o ccrtzin DUCKWITZ, and he states that in his
opinion it was this {ndiscretion that causcd so many
Jews to escape,

The exccution of the aetion was completely under

Dr, MILDNER, but as far as the detainee remembers an

expert on persccutions of Jews had come from Germiny.,
He supposed that his namc was EICHMANN, but whcn con-
fronted with thc fact that the Head of the Gestopo,UOFF-
MANN, has stated that the nome of this cexpert who beecame

‘aftached to the SD in Denmark for this purpose, was

%gg%ggglmthe detainee said thot maybe ke could not re-
cmber the name, but he knows that a man came from Ger-

- many inordecr to assist in the action¢- Dr. Mildnecr, at

that timo BdS, was also against the action, as far as
the detaince knows, but in this case 2s in other cascs,
fyinst, the decision to toke up counterterror, clearing-
murders; ctc,, thc departmental hcads in this country
saw no other ways out than carrying out the orders gi-
ven, cven if against their convietion.

The dctaince was asked 1f it had not been possibe
le for him and thc other German chiefs in Denmark to
protest so strongly, perhap by threatening to retire,
that the action agnainst the Jews,and with that other
great actions, could have been stopped, to which he rc=-
plied that it would have been futile for sever2l rca-
gons, First they should have been arrcstcd immedi~toly
and placed in a KZ-Lager, or reprisals should have been
token agtinst their families. Thereforc the detiinee
was of the opinion that it would be better to remain
and try to mitigate to the cxtent possible for him,
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To this I, the undersigned, said that it was he who had
reportod to the Danish Forcign Office on October 1st to
the effect that the action was to take place, and thls
docs not sccm to cgree with his being a “"looker-on¥,
To this the detaince replicd that it is true that he was
a looker-on, but as the dquestion must be regarded as a
matter of the Auswdrtiges Amt, whose representative he
was in Denmark, it nevcrtheless was his duty to inform
the Danish Forcign Office. -

X The detaince wanted to stress that after the car~
rying through of the action against the Jews Berlin dew
monded seizurc of the Jews’ fortunes, but that he ob-
jected strongly to this, and he maintains thet in a re-
ort he deseribed such a procedure as nothing but rob-
bery because the idealistic suppositions for such an
action, which suppositions wore rather weak on befores
hand, would be completcly volatilized. When asked 1f he
did not realizec that the Danish Jews as well as all other
Jews were taken to KZ-comps where they were exposcd to
torture and other treatments unparallelled in the .cul-
tural history, hc declared that he had no personal know-
ledge of the treatment in the KZ-camps. He admits having
learned from the radio and from underground papers that
illtreatuents took place, but he must acknowledge that
he has never really tried to clear up the problcem.

He eclaims that he has protested in Berlin when

Danes have complaincd to him over their treatment in
German KZ-cnmps,; and he also e¢laims that he has proposed
and demanded that at any ratce Germannic pecople should
be held in a specinl eamp 2nd have o decent treatment.

18, Beenvge of the detainee’s contended humanistic
and ildealistic attitude to the maxims of Nazism; and be-
cause of the fact that he claims to have based his view
of Life on FICHTE’s theses, I, the undersigned, told
him that it seems strange that he could continue within
the system, which - even 1f he would not see i1t - must
have been coupletecly incongruous to his view of Life,
and that he could rcach such a peak-position. To this
he stated that he had not been blind to the fact that
gradually Nazism, and first and foremost Hitler, had
dissoluted.

During the carly years Qf Nazism he often tnlked
with friends within the Party who had the same viewpoints
28 he, but partly all of it was very new, and partly
Nazism in his opinion created real valucbles, so that
people -~ even with open eyes to the errors - were in-
¢lined to condone it; as they werc of opinion that the
virtues by far outweighed the vicces. And then came the
war which barred 211 liberty of telk and action,

Confrontcd with the foct that if there really were
80 many people 28 the detcince claims, who realized the
errors of Nazism, these might have started an action
against Nazisn, so mach the more that Hitler was unable
to carry through the tcrrible things in which Nazisn
gradually specicllzed, the detaince declcrcd that at
that time he took up an infcrior position within the
Party, and hc did not think himself in possession of
so much authority that he could start such an action
and be followed, Partly, as stated above, he and his
followers supposcd that in due time matters would be
settled properly when Nazism hed had time to grow strong.
‘ Askcd directly the detainee had to admit that he
hingelf had never thought of starting o2n oction contra~
ry to Nazisn, at any ratc not with he as the leader,
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19, With roference to the letters I have receilved fron
=1 Documents Team in this country, re abstract of Dre
BEST’s dicry, I have intcrrogzted hin on this question,

In sone of the letters Dr, Best is mentioncd as
forner HBherc SS und Polizeifihrer in I'rance in 1940-42,
Nothing had comc to light as to this during a previous
interrogation of Best, which I made as to his carecr.
Consequently the detoince wae cgoin interrogated, and
he denicd dceidedly having been HSSuPf, in Fronce ot the
time nentioned, but stuck to his already glven stotonent,
(see § 7)., He still ocloimed that during the poriod 1940
to 1942 when he was noved to Dennark, he was Kricgs-
verwaltungschef with the OK¥W in Fronce,

The detalnce states that the post as H3SuPf in
Prance was not introducced until the Summer of 1942, at
which tine he was rermoved to Dennark, as stated above,
The dettinee stated thot 1t was HEYDRICH who ordered the
office as HSSuPf, to be establisheds the first man
who got it was c¢uzlled OBERG, :

During the intcrrogation of BOVENSIETEN, PANCKR.
and DOHSE the three of thon confirm est’s svateneny
that he Rad not been Hohere SS und Polizeififrer, and
they also confirmcd his statement as to when the office
was established,

It is stated in the sane letters that Best should
have been Heydrich?s successor as Abwehrorganisator in
France, Holland, Belglurn, Spaln, and Portugal, It is
stated that Best,and before hin Heydrieh, have made a
lot of trips to the tcerritories occupied by the Gernmans
to control the Abwehr~ and SD officcs therce. When told
about thesc facts Best decldedly denles having followed
in Heydrich’s footsteps, for two rcasous, First, during
the years he was in France he had nothing to do with
Abwehr and SD whilc Heydrich was living, beecause he and
Heydrich were severely opvosed to each othor, Second,

he staycd only for about onc nonth in ¥raonce after
Heydrich?s decath in May 1942. Furthor Best states that
the statemcnts re Heydrioch?e nony tripa must have been
bclicved only, beeausce as far as the detaince knows,
Heydrich oliost never was outside Berlin,

On this occasion I, thc undersigned, h~ve 2gain
interrogatecd Bovensicpen, who was of the szme opinion as
Dr, Best with rcgard to Hepdrich’s travels, and he stoe-
ted that almost none of HITIER’s ncarest collaborators
dared leave Berlin, not cven for a littlce tine, as Hit-
lor wanted to have ncar hin always, oné as they were
afraid that somcthing should takec place while they were
oway, so that they, when they returnedy, might have been
thrown oway, .

The detaince states the below facts cbout the
so-~called Kriegsverwaltungsrates

The 0.1,C, of the German occupation troops in
France had, besides this cetivity, olso the control of
the French civilinon adninistration, For this purpose
experts had been eallcd upon fron Gernany for the various
branches of the adninistrntion, and these people were
as soldiers under the coruvnd of the General. The Genaral
exercisced his controlling nctivity through the officcrs
who were the leaders of the purcly civilian adninistra-
tion in the Freneh provinces, sorthat the supervision
of both thc German and the French administration cane

under the General., The Germon experts could not issue
orders by thenselves but should let them pass through
the officers,
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The nilitary adoinistration of Fronee hod been divided
up as follows?

4 Bogzirke with a General as Bezirkschef,

"The Bezirks had been divided up into & certain
nwiber of Feltkormandaniurcn, the Hoad of which was a
Colonel, These Feltkormandaniuren agein had beon divi-
ded up into Kreiskormandanturen, the Head of which was
a Major or Haupinann, Apart fron the Kreiskormandantue
ron all thesce units received cxperts from Gernany to
take core of the control of the Fronch ad-dinistration,
These experts hnd been divided up inio charges as followss

Kricgsverwrltungschefy

Kricgsverwaltungsvizeche?f,

Kriegsverwoltungsabteilungschefy,

Kricgsverwaltungsoberrat,

Kricgsverwaltungsrat,

Kricgsver./altungsasscssor,

Kriecgsverwaltungsinspektor,

Kricgsverwnltungssckretér,

Kriegsverwaltungsassistenton,

who all of theny; taken under one, were calleds
Kricgsverwaltungsratc,

Confronted with the fact that many of these per-
sons - at any rate in the coxstel districts « wore ro=-
presentatives of cither Abwchr or SD; the detaince staw
tes that he is =blc to s2y with ccrtainty that this is
not the coscy, s Abwechr and SD had thelr own specizl
organizations within the varicus branches of adninistra-
tion. Further the detoince stites that all the varicus
Verwaltungsbenmten had been called in as experts fron
the corresponding branches of aduinistration in Gernany,
so that there was no talk about nock-work on their part,

If therce hos been any talk about the cuestions of
Kriegsverwaltungsboante having worked for SD and Abwchr
it nay possibly be duc to the fact that in the Autwm
of 1942 der HBherc 5SS und Polizeifithrer in Franco de~

‘nanded fron the General to have sone young elerks pla-

ced at the disposal of sonie places of scrviec which he
was on the point of cstnblishing at that tinme. in France,
This rcquest was ncet by the rilitary officer in corriand,
and he tronsferred the younger pcrsonnel fron his va-
rious adninistration centres to der HBhere S§ und Poli-
geifihrer, so that it is not unthinkable that Verwal-
tungsbeaizte later on have scrved at SD-places of service,

(sign,) Prost, Lt,s
e | - (Sign,) H8cg Madsen, Lt,

zf N 5 e
1\'...,.“‘/ - ’
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NAMES STATED IN

LETTER OF August

20th,1945, FROM

’DbequﬁTS TEAM:§ 204 Re the notes in the scid letter as to the de-

taince?s attitudc towards Abwehr and HEYDRICH see staw-
ternent in § 19. On going through the names stated in the
letter the detainee stoted as follows:
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g8~Sturrbannfilhrer GOITLOB, The detnince cannot re-

collcet hir, but suppcses thet he was head of an
Ausenstelle of SD, possibly in Bayonned

g@siegggﬁggggjﬁgﬂwnyy ALssistant in a pasport-refe-
rat in the Reicnsicherheitshauptant,

Oberkriegsverwaltungsxot SCHINDETE, Has been in
Renncs os first administrotion expert.

Kapitén Leutnant HASSLAURR, Fron Kolonialpolitikant
er N,S DA P, Wag erployed under Reichstatthalter
von EPP, Callcd upon the detalnee in Paris to try
To contact the Fronch Colonial Adninistration,

Rarrmergerichtrat SEYTIVELRTH, Was not emnployed under
BdS, but was head of the Justice Departrient under
Reichkorrissar Seyss—~Inquarth, The detainee has
visited hin in Holland,

SS=Untersturnfithrer GER3TEIN, He connot recollect
8 1NN

W, von OERTZEN, Head of Kricgsverwaltungsabteiluns,
Head of Fincnce~ and Custons adrinistration De-
partnent under the dectaince in Paris, Had nothing
to do with Abwehr,

Oberkriegsverwaltungsrat, Dr. SPIESSBACH. Was e
ployed with Verwaltungsstab dos Bezirkschefs in
Dijon., Not Adbwebr,

DR, DELCKER, EnploycC saze place as Spicssbach,
¥ot Xbwehr.

Kriegsverwoltungsrat, Dr, K@ICHLING, Head of Kriegs~
vorwaltungsgruppe with the Feltkorriandanten in
Blois near Loire.

QLIER MORDRELL., Former heag of Policc~-Nation'l Bree
ton, The detzincc is of opinion that he stopped
being leader ahout 1940, Had been introduced to the
detainee already in 1936 in Berlin, The detainece
docs not know /hat he did in Berlin at that tirne,
Later on they have talked about neither cespionage
nor Abwehr, but Mordrell very often applied to the
detainec for purcly person2l natters, as f.inst,.

to obtain Passicrschein c¢te. for himself and othors,

DEBAUVLIS belonged to the Partie Naticnnl Breton
and

Dr, RENE DEL./PORTE,; Pnrtic National Breton, like
the twp above iientioned persons applied to the dee
tainee to prorote personal natters, and theyrelied
upon thelr pro-German attitude,

Bezirkzollkorrissar TESCHNER,The detainee cannot
recollcet thé nrric,

Oberstleutnont BRISKEN, The detainee rencpbers tho
nane, vut not fror ASt. Paris, On thc other hand
he supposes that a neon by that none was enmpleyed
with the Eisenbahnkorriandantur in Paris,
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ADOLE HATEMI-KS. This nane he c2mmot ot 211 renen-
er,

Oberstleutnant o SRLIM-NEGfrom Riga has called
n e detainee once before the war when he was

~~in Berlin togethsr with a friend by name KARLSON,

ki ’*«;{ ‘\\,..d-“. i

& merchant from Riga. The detainee cannot rememoer
their errand, and he does wvot know if Freimanis

has been in the $D, but he thinks it possible, par-
ticularly during the war,

EUGEN GOYHENECHE ,

oJ  LANDABURL,
KLIEWO,
hese three persons were all Basgues and had ap-
plied to the detalnee 1n Paris on purely personal
matters, amongst others to obtain Passierschein
for crossing the Spanish frontier, As far as the
detainee knows these three men did not work as
German agents in Spain; and he does not think they
did because they constantly complained that it was
impossible for them to get any support at the Ger-
man places of service,

S8 Hauptsturmfhrex FALSCHLEIN was in 1937-40 2n
£.d.C. Tor the detainee im Berlin, Thereafter he
entered the arny, but in 1942 he returned and was
atteehed to Himmler?’s adjutants? staff, Has not
bemn employed with the RSHA VI | ¢+ has been sta=
ted in the letter,

YANU TOULRE, He cannot recollect this persom,

Kricgsverwal ungsrat Dr, PESCHKLN —was erster
Kricgsverwaltungsbeamtcy bet der Fel tkommandantur
in Laon, France,

Obgerkriegsvervaltungsrat, Dr, WALDHILLR ERNST, was
cngaged under the detaince in Paris as head of the
department for policc matters,{Liason to the French
Policc.)

Oberkricgsverwal tungsrat, Dr. NEUFFER, Employcd un-
dor the dctaince in Parie as collaborator with a
Kunstschutzabtclilung.

Kriegsverwaltungsrat, Dr, THIERFELDER.Employcd un=

der the detaince in Paris in & Group of Justice,
Had nothing to do with Abwehr,

Kapitin gur Sco, von FISCHER, Dcputy of Kontrcad-

- - HE 01,06 At the shipyerds ot
La Palicec, Was later on moved to Copenmhagen as
See=-Kommondant in Copenhagen, where he stayed till
the cnd of the war, Had nothing to do with Anwchr,
When he and the detaince were together it was for
discussing miritime natters, or for personal rea=-
8018,

YOSOUX WAGNIH ZAKY, This namc docs not tell him
any thing, but h& remembers that in Paris he was
oncce cnlled upon by an Egyptian, The ccusc was, as
far as he rcmembers, that the man in gquestion wan-
ted the assistoncee of the Germen ~uthoritics in
the scareh for a ccrtain poerson,

Dr, KELIER, Hc rcmembers the name, but docs not

-

know anything further about him,

LASSIFIED Authority
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Kricgsverwaltungsisscssor; Dro SCHVEINHAMMER,
Possibly idenmtienl with o mon who was cmployed in
the Fcltkommndinturc, but who was moved to a job

undor the H.5,9:.U,P.Fs in Paris,

ANDRE BIR:E,

BORTS dug JUBRYS,

PIEIL E~-HENRI BEGUET.

Thesc thrce persons called upon the detaince in
Paris as o delcgation from an industrinal associa-
tion, in ordcr to obtnin certoin facilitics,

Kriegsverwaltungsrat, Dr. von TEUCHERT, Erster Ver-
valtungsrat bei der Feltkomnndantur in St,Lo. As
far as the dotaince knows he was not ocmployed 1in
tho SD,

Obcrabschnittleiter R.L.EBERT had been atttchoed
To Ant Roscmberg with the German Embassy in Parils,
The detaince is wnable to romcember the nature of
his work,

Obcrkricgsverw: hungsrat, Dr. LAUBE, Erster Verwal-
Tungsbeamtcr boi dor Feltkommandintur in La zochel-
le whenece he was moved to BdS in Paris, and later

on to Reichinanenministcriuvm in Berlin,

WAD HERMANNS, Flemiing, The detaince has known him
since 1936, and he is.of opinion that Hermoanns wor-
ked for SD of latc,

Dr, PAR/SIE, not Porosing SD-man from Brussels,
The detalnce has spoken to him once, only,

Hauptmonn BUCKENBACHE. Fossibly identical with

The ilead of the T2-Tomp in Romainville. Has met
with him onee, only, when he inspeeting tho canmp,

SS8-Sturmbonnfibror, Dr, JVOLFGANG ISPERI, held soume
eultural political position under-a HBhcre SS-und
Polizeiflthrer in Holland, This Job had nothing to

do with Abwehr, Whether or not ne has later on work-
ed for Abwehr in Belgium or France he does not know,
0ld personnl acguaintance,

Ministerielrat Biélz. Kricgsverwoltungsabteilungs-
chef 11 P=ris, whore he was Ecad of a Justice~Group
under the detainec, No 5S5=Man, '

Major KOCK. Cannot remember him,

Ministoriolrat, Dr, GRUNINGEN, Bumploycd with the
Roicherziehungsriinistorium in Berlin. Loter in
Pressburg with the Germon minister therc, Dogs not
think that hc was cmployed with the SD,

Legntionsrat, Dr, HESSE,Hecad of the England-Commit-—
Toe "in the Wuswirtigcs Aamt, Has associnted with him
once or twicc to become informed as to the work

of the above committce. Later on he has been toge=-
ther with Hessc oncc, when the latter was on a
Journey to Stoskholm.. _ .

Oberst NIXOLAT was the fomous Head of Abwehr during
the Grect Wer, Tho detnince met him in Paris, whee
re he orrived as meumber of a reading circle the
purpose of which the detaince cannot remember,

As he was on interesting o0ld man who wns able to
state many things about the life of the Emperial
Family, ete,, the detoinee maintained contact with
him. %hc¢ detainec stresses that Nikolaj nover spoke
about the Abwehr work, -nd he stated expresly that
this was completcly done nway with for him,
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Rechtsanwaltl K-LIMEYER was attached to Seyss-—In-
quart?s staff {n Holiand and in this capacity he
has callcd uvpon the dcetaince to inform him on cer-
tain matters when tho d etainee visited Hague, The
detaince denies knowing onuthing of Kellmeyer being
an SD-Man,

von was Head of an Abtig, in Amt IIT under RSHA
ant further zustédndig on Danish questions,for
which reason almest 211 reports from BdS, which
re.orts mainly hnd been made out by Dr, Wésche,
ended with him, fs the detaince wanted to be infor-
med as to what BdS wrote about conditiond in this
¢ountry, ne had von IZ7 suramoned cverytime the late
ter was in Copcemhagen; in order in this way to keep
himself iaformed up to date, The detainec hos never
heard that von LOW was employed with the RSILL VI.

Hauptmann HulOWR was employed with the Feltkommandae-
tur o4 Jerscy.

Studicnrat JAIBURG is ildentical with the famous
archoeologist of tThe samc name from Bremen, who
visited France(8retaony); wherce he was to examine
the famous stone monuwments at Carnac. On this oc=-
casion the detainee talked with him both when he
went out and when he returned,

Ministerinlrot RADEMACHER is identical with Kriegse
verwaltungsabteiivngschcT beim Kommandanten von
Gross~Paris., The detainze does not know if he has
been in the RSHA, They associnted a great deal b
way of their scrvice, as they had a district eac

of Paris,

Major von der HAGEN. The detainee met with him
uring @ visit to Cuen 2t the local Casino. He docs
not remember why, and he knows nothing of von der
Hagen’s activity,

Oberstleutnant ELGTER, Feltkommandant in Caen, Had
nothing to do with lowehr.,

Hauptmonn L/JIDHAUSHR was leader of the internment
camp at Vittel, whor: kEnglish women and old men
werc interncd,

Kai.esgzew&l.%&s.sxﬂa. Dr, MUNZINGER, Remembers him
Faintly, only, ond supposcs to b6 able to remember
that he was employed with the Feltkommandanturcn

in Noney. He does not know whethor he later on has

entered the police,

Generalkonsil TESTER is identical with Generalkone
sul WUSTEH and 58 far as the detainec remembers

he had nothing to do with the England Committeo,
but was cngaged in the eiltural-political Abtlg, of
Auswértiges amt under Ministery Dr, SIX,.

Generalkonsul SCHL IIENFROH, cmployed with the oul-

ture-Abtlg,, where amongst other things he worked

gn films, Was not 2 member of the England-~Commit-
CC,

Legationsrat von HMLLENTHAL, cmployed with the
uswartiges tmt, wherc he was liason either to the
OKW or to the OKH, H¢ docs not think that he had

anything to do with the England-~ Committece,
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SS~ObersturmbanufBnrer.Dr, GRATE., Head of the Ge=-

BTApo dn TLiETE, Doos not. kuow if he has later on
been in the RSHA,

SS~S turmbanatiihrer UAGEN, Employed with the BAS in
Paris,

$5-Oberfitircy A JUNCEERN, BAS in Mets,

- HEINZ LLNGE, & schoolfellow of the detaince’s, from
Wainz, Possibly coilaebosator at SD in Berlino

Kriminclkommissar TRAUV/EIN from Gestapo, possibly
i fricr,

S8-5 tandartenfitheer BUCKLUR shall be BIECKLLR,
from Strassburg.

Professor WEISSGEEBER. Nmployed in the propaganda
BtTg, In Framce, Engaged with the Gorman Radio

in Ronnes, Visited the dcetoeinee on purely personal
matters, and hus never informed the detaince cbout
security matters, '

NOTES TO LETTER
OF August 21st,1945,
FROM C~I DOCUMENTS
TEAM, 21 ARMY GROUP,
re: THE "ENGLAND
COMMITTEE" OF THE
GERMAN FOREIGN :
OFFICE: g 21, The said lectter states that Dr. Best should huve
een a member of a so--¢c2lled England-Committece, which
nlso included HIMMLER, DONLE, RIBBENTROP; SEYS-INQUART,
TERBOVEN, STWLPNAGEL, “nd Dr, MESSE, Dr, HesSe was sc-
crotary, lhe task of the conmittee was to act as an cxe-
cutive associntion for proroganda and political warfare,
The detalnec stated that it was true that such coms
mittees had been cstablished, not only an England-Come
mittec, but also committces for thc other countries which
had already becen occupled,; such as Russgia, Polandgetc..
\ Thesc committecs ringed exelusively under Auswidrtiges
oA. Amt ond werc only engaged with matters of foreign poliey,
;}” The above mentionced Dr. Hegse was leader of the
doily work of the committce which was pormanent, ond the
work of which consisted in working up the information
which camo from Auswirtiges smt, from listening to the
radioy and frem the prees; so that the propaganda, which
was to be made towards England, could be earried up to
date by means of information from all sourcces available,
When told that the above mentloned men were said
to have been on the comcittee; wherefore it must be pre-
sumed that the tasks of the committee were of & by far
more serious nature the pure propaganda, Dr, Best sta~-
ted that he found it quite inevident that the sald peop-
le should have been on the individual committees. They
may have attended the meetings of the committees a few
times, but he will not helisve that they have had perma-
nent seat in them, Further he denies having been on the
EnglandeCommittee himself, and he maintains that he has
only attended a meeting of the committee once, which was
when he had been luavited as & guest by the above mentioned
Dr, Hesse, He denies knowing who were members of the
comaittee otherwise., Further he denies having made seve-
ral trips from Paris to Berlin to attend the mectings of
the England~Comaittee, When asked if the committece did
not discuss & possible organisation of a German administra-
tion of England in csse of a German occupation of it, he
answers in the ncgative. /At any rate he has no knowledge
about such problems bheing dealt with in the England-
Committee,
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NAMES ST..'ED IN
LETTER Fa0M Ce-I

DOCUMENTS TEAM

OF

August 21st,1945,
re+ THE ¥ENGLAND
COMMITTEE? OF THE

GEXMAN FOREIGN
QFFICE :

22, 'The detaince was confronted with the nance of the
I8t stated, but he declarcd that the men mentioned we=
rc not on the England-Committec as far as he knows, he
is not even sure that they hod anything at all to do with

_the Englead-Committec, He statecs as follows:
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Legationsrat <ICOT was Refereat to the Auswartiges
/mt, the political 4btlg., formerly the Vatlcan,

Prince URALCH, Referent to the Press fbtlg. of the
Auswirtigcs Ant,mainly with regard to East Asisz,

Legationsrat BASSLER, Rcfercnt to the Press Abtlg,
of the Auswdrtiges Fmt, mainly with rcgard to the
Scandinavian countrics.

Oberst von BENTIVAGNI, Formerly deputy for Admi-
ral CANARIS, Abwelirelan,

Ambassador HEVEL, Liason betwcen Ribbentrop and
der Fihrer,

von HENTIG, Former minister, In 1942 cmployed with
Iuswartiges imt; presumably as an expert on orienw
tal matterss

Minister, von iNTE- FINK, Formor Einister in Don-
mark, thercatter attached to Marchal PETAIN pore
sonally~ Iater on attachcd to AIBSENTROP?s personal
staff in Auswirtiges Amt,

SS—-Oberfihrer, Professor;Dr. SIX., Head of Kultur-
abteilung des Aunswartiges Amts, '

Dr, ERNST 7OusillaNN, formcr loader of Politische
Avtellung deos Auswartiges Amts.Later on Minister
in Chinz,

Dr, BERNST GROBBA, Former ..mbassador to Irak., Latoer
on in the Auswartiges st .

Von GRUNDEERR, Refcrent in Politische ‘bteilung
des Auswdriiges ‘nts, for Scandinavia.

Von LUCKJALD. Formcr [‘mbassador to ALlbania. During
the war omhloyed with Auswdrtiges Amt,

Dr. KOLB. Rcferent in Politischer fbtellung des
Fuswirtigon fmts, for East Asia, under JOERWLNN,

The detaince adds that the England~Comnmittec was very
small, and besides Dr, Hesse it consisted of represcn~
tatives for all the Abtlpgn, in AuswiBrtiges Amt, The
dctainece carnot rcmcmber now who were presedt at the
only meeting in which he took part, but they were all
of thom people in small positions, and at any ratc not
peoplc like thosc mentioned above,

(sign.) Hocg Madscn, Lt.
(sign,) Frost, Lt,
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LETTER OF
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§~3§' The letter states thet the detaince, who belonged
t0 Hiumler?s intimatc circlc 2s Hezd of the Gestapo-iamt
~RSHA Abtlg, IV «, wbon the war broke out had as his
task to keep contoct between Hirmmler and CLNARIS.

To this the undersigncd went to statc that Best
has not been Head of Ami IV vader RSHY, but before the
e¢stablishment of same he wns llead of Amt I, Verwaltung,
and for somc years also depuiy~Head of the thon Amt III,
which later on come under RUHA Amt IV as a subscetion,
See § 5 and § €.

The detodinee hes becen nsked about 1t, and stated
that,as alrcady mentioncd;Hinmlexr was his obsolute su-
pexrior, but that he had no particunlzr comnection with
him at any point of time, This was porhaps due to the
foet that HEYDRICH , who wos his immediate superior, did
not 2llow it. Jince in 1956~40 he withdrew ns Head of
Amt I he has met with Himmler three times only. First
time in 1942 when by centering upon the position as Relch~
bovollmigtigtie in Denmark he loft Himmlers domoin wlte-
mitely, The second time was when on request of Auswér-
tiges Amt he informed Himmlcr of the situation in Den-

L]

The third mceting between the detaince and Himmlerx
took .place in conncction with the meeting-in the Fihrore
hauptquarticr Decembor Lotir,;194%.~ Finally the detcince
has met Himmlcer shortly before the Capitulotion, in Plden,

Asked about the person.l relatlons between them,
the detoince stutes as o lowyoer he did not belong to the
kind of mon whom Himmler likced, .

It is true thnt,as stated varlier, tho detaince has
had tnlks with Coneris, bat it was in his ecapacity cs
deputy=Hcad of fmt IILI, -nd he denies decldedly thot
he has ever been liaszon betwecen Himmler snd Canaris,
which; by the wry, would have been rother illogiocl, os
Himmler 2lways when wonting to conmtoet Conaris weat dl-
rectly to the latter,

COL-TION OF Xji~
MES STATED IN
August
18th,1945, FROM
C~I DOCUMENTS TEAM3

24, The nemes meationcd in the soid letter have been
abstracted from Best’s diarics for the time of 19%8-42,
and were col~ted with the detrincce, When asked why so
wany Abwehr-Mcn sow himg he stntes that until 1939 he
was deputy~Head of Abwehirabtcilung under Gestnpo, ns
stited bcfore, ond aficr thot time he had 21so to do
with ‘bwehr-Men in his copaeity of Kriegsverwalturngschef
in france, ond later on as Reichbevollmdgtigter in Dene-
mark, hcn asked if he had with Abwehr to do in his la-
test jobs mentloned; he stited thot he did not earry out
real Abwehrw-work, but in these jobs it was nccessary
many timcs to take up the deedsion in cascs brought to
him by Abwehr-Mcn, and in wauy cases e had to assist
in arronging f.inste. legnl journeys, censorship of mail,
t2pping of telephonc, etec,. However he cladms thot it
was no rulc that the Abwehr-ilen should apply to him,
nor was 1t from curiocsity on his owvn part, but they cil-
led upon him on theilr own accord, partly becausc he took
up a leading position, 2ond partly beecuse he knew m&gi
0of these men personally, and he claius thit many of e
visits werc duc to purcly private reasons,
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Admirol CAMN-RIS.The detainee had earlicer been in
contact with Cnoris,ece § 21, ~nd for that rcason
the detailnece has invitcd him home when he was in a
tovn in which the dotainee 2lso was., He claims that
when they saw cach other they spoke ~bout mntticrs
in rclation to thceilr service but not in an official
WAy o

-----

Hauptmann WAGHER, Supposes that he is identical
withea-Hruitiany VAGNER who started in the Abtlge
n N\ in Berlin under Cunaris; and latcr on was in Stock=
*a%kf holm, H¢ has been in contact with the detaince du~
“  ring 2 trijs to and from Stockholm, He docs not
know if Wagunor has been attuched to Ast Humburg,

Hauptmann STOLZE, Remcmbers the name,ibut canmot
state ~nythink about him.

Von HUBLR, Cannot rewmcitber him,

Von GINANT%,Suppcscs that he was propag:nda attache
PR - o8 1T T p

POMMERCWNIG, Supposes he is ldentical witn o toche
nical assistont &t RSHL, whose name should be spoele
led POMMEREINING, Wos cugnged with tclephone and
telegraph,

Regierungsrat RASCIIK, In the detainee’s opinioxn

he was 2 collabor=tor in the Sicherheitspolizei in %

Leutnont LLISSMALNN, Jas an old personal friend of

e detalnce’s,from they were students together,
The dctaince knew that CGlissmann lived in Dudlin,
Ircland, where he had married an Irish woman, Clisses
mann was Head of a German Akademische Austauschstole
le in Dublin, When told that we consider Clissmann
an Abwehr--agent in Dublin, the dethinee stated that
he had no knowledge of that, ond Clissmann hoas ne-
ver discloscd to him that he has been an Abwchr-agent

\ Then later on the detaince came to Demmark,he saw

: that Clissmann had becn employed here as Head of

, the Austauchdicnst here, but had been called in for

sy the army and had left Denmark, Clissmann has on go=-

veral occasions cilled upon the detainee when in

Denmark; but it has alweys been privately. Finally

the detainee stated that Clissmonn?’?s christisn nome

was Helmuth,

T

Oberstleutnant BEMLER. Identical with Oberstlcoute
nant BAMLER. De;uty for Can~ris, Conteocted him while
the dctaince was deputy Head of &i-* LTI, In 1939
Bamler was tramsferrcd to Norway, where he was Head
»  0f the General Staff under Generalcderst £ LKENHOuST o
=" Later on thc detaince has been ealled upon by Lamler
- when the latter wont through Denmark on his wey
from Norway, but these calls have been of 2 private
character, only, and they have never discusscd Abe
wehr questions.

von RUDER ; who was an Oberst ond raither old, was
activc under Cancris in Berlin, but the detaince
knows nothing about thc naturc of his cetivity.

MULZER, He connot rocolleet this man, States thot
There were many mea of the name of Miller under Cow
naris,
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HENKE is presumobly identical with Unterstaatsse-
¥retdr Henke from Auswhrtiges Amt.

LEVKE , The detainee camnot recollect this man.,
FEHLIS was an official in the 5IP0, and these ihres

vears he was head of the SIPO in Norway. Had nothing
to do with Abv ar,

DIERICH, Cannot recollect thieg man,

HOCK, Cannot recollceet this man,

e ey

FERVER, Canunst rsgollact him, Posaeibly identical
with Krimi nulgumnzebdr TEHMER, who was employved in
Abtlg, III, Uns ﬁbwnhf4aﬁixgo of the Police., Has

not been under Canarls,

Oberleutnant OLBRICH. Camnot be recollected,
85-Standartenfiirer SCHEIL, Served from 1935 €8
T9%T {0 S0, Was »x omcEed'ﬁbl”ns tudentenfithrer, walch
WaS & nauptamt;icn position, Later on Guudeitew in
Salzbvurg. Has nevey woerked foxr Adbwehr,

VORBiEZAG, ,Carmot be recollected.

SINGER, Camnot recollect the name, Pessibly identi-
c¢al with TINZER, who was Politiattache with the '
Gernan Ambasssdor in Madwrid, Lid not work directly
for Abwehr,; bubt cculd not avolid 9 be engaged in it
in his position, His visit {to the detainee when cn
his way from 5pain sas of a completely private nae
ture, and had nothing to do with Abwehr,

GROSSAURTH, Heud ¢f & subesection under Canarls.

SESTZEN, Identicul with the luter Oberregicruugsrat
Jectzen,; Inspector der ¢ icberhei?spolizei, presu~—
mably in Bresiau. As far eas the detainee knows he
had nothin: to do with Abwehr, He does not know if
he has been Hirwler's special collaborator.

MEISINCER, Supposcd to be identical with Kriminalw
rat Meisinger in Gehcime Staztspolizel or Reiche
sicherhceitshauptamt, Was during the war sent to
Tokio as Politiattache with the German Ambassador.
Originally he had nothing to do with the Abwehr,
but possibly hec had it when an attache., Has never

~been a collaborator with the detainece and has ne-

ver made any service-trips for the detainece,

Dr, von SELLE, Cannot rumember him, btut states that
be onec met @ Dr, vor Selle in Auswdbtiges Aut, who-
re Sclle was a suientific sollaborater,

SCHRAUB., This man camnot be recollected,

SYRUP, Tossibly ildentical with either Staatssckre-
Té&r Im Reicharbeitsministerium or with the latter’s
son who was an asscssor in Relchwirtschafisministe-
rium, Does not ¥know if hc hos hnd conncotion with
Abwchr, but he may have hnd during the war,

Dr° FISCHER, Iriminalrat in Abtlg. III. Has possib-

R

Iy passcs Gver to Abwehr loter on. The detaince doce
not know that he is said to have been in Madrid,
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Houptmann von ELSTEIM-NN, The dctaince docs not re-
member whore ho has met nhim, moybe it was in Poris.

Hiuptmenn von LOSS07, Possibly a subordinatce assi-
stant with Connris,

HOFFMANNo Supposes him to be identical with the Dr.

HofTmainn, who l:tecr on became Head of Gestaopo in

Denmark,

A A

schungsamt, who wes head of the telephone censor-
ship under Abwchr in Prris, He was not cmployed
under the detzirce,

Rogicrungsrot JACOBSEN, Presumably an mon from the
ox

Major ROHLEDIR, Head of a department in Canaris’
central office,

SEIFFERT, Presumably 2 min from Forschungsamt in
Beriin, Wos not under Canaris, but under GBring,

Oberst WINKLER., Recollccets the name, but not the
connection.

Oberst MiSING, Cannot rocolleet the man,

Leutnont, Graf PODEYILS, Employed in Abtlg. 1lec,
The Commindo=~statt in Paris,

Pbherlcutnont GRUNINGER. Employed with Abtlgs. 1 ¢,
the Commundo=Stoff in Paris,

Major GIESIER. Remcubers the name, but cannot put

e b~

Tt 10 the right plocc.

Hauptwann I1EQ, fmployed with Abtlg. 1 ¢, the Com=
ando-9taff in Paris,

S5-Untersturmfithrer KRUGER, Cannot be recollected,

Hauptmonn GEBERT, Weos cmployed with the Kricgskom-
mondontuy in Loire., Tns later on ordered by the
detoinecYto Paris, where he was employed undcr the
detaincets Verwaltungsant in the Culture-Group,
Later on he was transferred to the Feldkommondan-
tur in Charlevlille, Had nothing to do with the Ab-
wehr, Deccasecd,

.t

Oberregicrungsrat, Knpltdnlcutnant ACKERMANN,
clskommandant in LC HAVEC s

Mxjor GIESEREGEN, Recollects the name, ~nd knows
thet he was In Bordeaux, but cannot recollcet his
position therc,

Obcrleutnunt RADECKE. Employcd with Ast Paris,

Mrs, von KATTENDIJKE, Supposcd to be identicnl with
Dutch Minister in Denmark,

~She czllod_upon the dctoinece at the end of 1943

and thanked him beeruse she, by hls intervention,
had been allowed to stay here in Denmork where she
has 2 marriced doughter, The conversation had no
politieal rclation,

Regicrungsrat CHR, SCHOLZ, Employcd with Forschungs-
amt Berlin, A fricnd of the detaince’s from the
chi%ldhoodo Hrs never discussced quedtions on Abwchr
wit hj..mo
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Regierungsr.t HOFFMANN. Iossibly identic:l with the
T3%5¥“H6hd”bf‘§tadtspolizeistel e in Innsbruck.
He was probably employed with SD in Dilsseldorf,
but the detaince docs not know if he has been with

Abwehr, o

Oberstleutnant WA .G. 4st Parls, Deputy for the Head
of Ast Paris Oberst RUDOLE.

Korvettenkapitin MEISSNER, Remembers the name but
not the person.

Oborstlcutnont RUDOLF, (Later:Oberst), Head of
Ast Paris,

Major REILE. Employcd with Ast Paris,

W.von BONIN, Possibly identiecal with a Naval Officor
who scrved somewhere in France, The detainee cone
not rcmember anything further, and does not know

if thc person in question has been erployed with
Abwehr in Berlin,

Hauptmonn TOPFER., st Parls, was always tfaVGling.
8 conversation with the dctainee has been of a
purely privatc naturc, 28 they were old ccquainton-

ces, ‘

Hauptmonn KOLB.Flying officer at the aerodrom of
cidén nmear Amsterdom, Did not accompany the detole

nce on the latter’s trip. The rcason why he has been

mentioned in the dlary is that the detalnec was

arrested at the aerodrom by German soldiers who

did not know the general?suniform which the detaince

wore, and conseguently supposed him to be a s8pys

It was Kolb who assisted in clearing up the mis-

understonding,

Houptmann WILLE, Head of Abtlg, 1 ¢, 2t the 719th
infoniry division in Breda, The detainece applicd
to him, when he had becn arrested as a spy by Gore
man soldiers,

\IGEE ANGERER)., Possibly identical with
crer, who has visitcd him once in Denmark, The
visit was purcly privatc, The detalnee does not
know 1f he has bolonged to Ast Brest,
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INTERROGATION RE § 25,Note that the sald 1ist only comprises the names
LETTER FROM C-I of persons enplioy¥ed iu the S8, the Abwehr and the
DOCUMENTS TEAM OF 8D, and furtherucre that the Det. states that
CCTOBER 1Tth 1945 on the days in guestion he conferred with many
RE EXTRACT OF DR, othar persons, Waezn he nad a considerable number
BESTs DIARY FOR of conversations Ritapersons of thils category,
1944. i1t was due 4o the fact that in his quahbiity.of

being solely responsible for the polisy of Ger-
many in this country, he had to confer with these
people, who elways wment in for a more strict ate
titude than ke himself, in order to try to perai
suade them to accept his own point of view.

©n PRE e

Cen, &gl O%eoeC O RATTENT 23R, SS fberfihrer

1944, frou dunrer He.,, who was a leader of the personal

' " guard, allotted to the.superlor offislals within
the adninistration.

Jan,Tth  Conference with von ENGELMANN Oberle:gngntg the

1944, leader of the Abwehs=Hr BenmarE, and wit won_
HEYDEBRECK, leader of the connection stalf in
Copenhagen,I do not think that the latter had
any nore to do with the Abwehr at that time,
Conference with the former leader of Ic under
von HANNEKEN, and with JAPP, Korvettenkapitdn,
wno was a llatilon offlcer between Admirel WURN-
BACH(Skageruk) and Dr, Best,

Jan,16th Meeting with SS Untersturmfihrer HEEN, first leader
1944 . of the Det.s life guard,

Febr.llth Meetlng in the evening at Dr.Bests home with
4 SS Oberflihrer KRICHBAU ief of G¥P, The con-
ey versation turned wpoc various offences committed
- - by members of tne Wehrmacht, snd as the leader
of the GI? Xrichbaum had to agree with the Det.
on a mearsg of preventiug this, Present at the
oconference were also ROVENSIEPEN end HOFFMANN,
who participeted in the sonsultation,

Febrol4th Meeting with Kapitén zur See von. PFLUGHsHART T
1944, The Det. meintains that the ocnversation iturned
upon purely private affalrs,

garoh Tth In the evening a meeting at Dr.Best s with
944. BOVENSIEPEN, VLUJOKS and SS Obersturmfithrer
Yl aIias'?ﬁTEE SCHEFER, The Det, occnnot

‘Tewollect what the eonversevton wes zbout, On
being acquainted with fast that Schwerdt was the
leader of the soculled Pateregroup, and that Naujox,
too, was wellknown as a terror man, the Det,
declared that he had no knowledge of that, He
nmaintains that 1t wes not until he was interro~
gated in this country that he realised, that
Schwerdt ie identivel with Peter Schiéfer, He
mainteing that no sonsultation about the fuiure
terror in Denmark took place on the evening in

gquestion,
March 8th _ )
1944, Meeting with Sturmbannfihrer NE%JOKS (4Amt V1) and
Dr, GARMEISTER, Forschungsamt, ¢ latter was in

charge or rae-telephone censorship in this country,
ahd the Det. iz of opinion that the negotiations
on the day in guestion turned uvpon things in
connection with the telephone censorship,

March 27th Meeting with Oberleutnat HERRLITZ(Ast Dénenark),
1944, Forgot the occaslon, .

-

E 3 4 o B A 0 WL e
Another meeting with Professor DrQHQFQ%RR Deute
sches wissengchaftliches Institnt, Haupinaan DAUB,
press offilcer at the Wehrmachtsbefehlshaber, and
Fahnrich HEIMUTH CLISSMANN,;called privately.The

-Bety-maintatwe-shat-the aforesald 4 persgons ar-
rived independant._ 6 of eachother,

' =
. Hie « ”
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Maroh

Maroh 28th
. X344,

épril 2nd

April 1Tth
%

April 26th
2244,

May 2nd
¥ &

May 4th

in Denmark/ 1344,

May 20th

May 23rd
1 J

-

-

Graf SCHINMMEIMANN, (Lindenborg) called privately.

Oberseharrf@g;g;@§§g§§§§§§L%£%ndarte Kurt
Eggers); Who was employed at the propaganda

staff, visited the Det, in order to inform
him of the fact that he had received orders
to tmke over all propaganda in Denmark, which
however the Det, would not permit him to do,
and the result was that Bjdrnsson was only
allowed to make propeganda in accordance with
the Det.s wisghes,

Visit from Assessor LCHR(Dienststelle BOUHLER),
Is of opinion that the conversation turned
upon a discussicn as to whether or not ..3l'rcn
natural children born by Danish women, and
whose fathers were German soldlers, could
become or ought tn become German citlzens.,
Dienststelle Boukler belonged to Kanzlel des
Fihrers, ~ndiginally 1t was coneerned with
censorship of literature, but Bouhler was
occasionally enjoined withspasninltasks ; and
the Det, is of opinion that the ahove was one
of theze gpecial tasks,

Meeting with S5 Hauptsturmfithrer PETERSE%,

The Det., i& of opinion that the res was
ahDanéeh ghyeicien, who had voluntargly Jjoined
the SS.

Meeting with a men nawed DUCKWITZ,identisal
with a shipping expert, wﬁ%mW§§“§%Yﬁﬁhed to
the Gernan legation, Originally employed at
the HAPAG Copenhagen office,

Residences Hovedgadeh 2, Xongens Lyngby,

Meeting with SS Brigaden filhrer FISDLER., The
Det, explains that Fledler was a"'ffeputy%or
the Hohere 35 und Polizeifilhrer Pancke .. 5

who was on leave,

Conversation wlth Untersturmbannfilhrer BENDER,
The Det. states that Bender belonged to the
staff of Hirmler, where he was concerned with
Juridical affeirs. The Det. asked for a trans—~
fer to hin of the pardoning power in Denunark,
&8 he thought it quite absurd that persons,
sentemced to death, had to wait for months
for an answer to a petition for merecy, The
result was {hat the Det. obtained this right
of pardoning. Here the Det. states that it was
only & gquestion of the right of perdoning in
case of sentences penzad in the German Feld-
polizel courtagas he had no influence on sen-
tences paased in the Feltkriegsgerichten.If
he discussed this subject with Bovensiepen
on that pariicular day, the Det. cannot re-
60llect.

Conversation with Dr, MAE, Reval., Dr, Mae is
identical with the Estonlan subject Hjalmar

. Mag, whom the Det, had formerly met in Berlin,

d with whom he still sommunicat®d as they
had become friends, The wisit on the day in
question was quite private, and Mae was ac-
companied by his wife,
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May 26th
- 2944,

May 29th
1944 .

Moy 3oth
3

June lst

June 5th

June 8th

-
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Conversation with D sl Prague, and
SS Haupsturmfihrer Polilbilewtr, Vaernet was

a Danish subject, a physiclan; who had worked

8 great deal with horuon researches, By the
Germans he had been sent to Prague ln order

to contimue his hormon researches, and there
he had a large income, When he had finlshed his
wotk, he cellied or the Det., in order that the
Det, might arrange for a transfer c¢f all the
money he had enrned in Prague, which wes necessa
sary for Vaernei; in vlew of the feot that he
had been divorced once and had married agaln,
gc he had to suppert two families, The Det,
mainteins, that besides this, he had nothing
to do with Veerzei, whose fleld of work did
not soncern hinm in the least, S5 Hauvptsturir
fUhrer Petersen was also a physician and a
friend of Dr, Veernets, whom he accompaniecd,
The Det, does not know the ohristlan naaes of
the aforesaid persons, He stated thait Dr.Vaer-
net was abt.50 yeurs of age, and Petersen abi,
30 years of age,

Conversation with Dra Eﬁ?;ﬁn Bsplg was a judge
in the German Feldpollzel conrt, He was shot
during the actlon «gailnst Dagnarhus on May
5th 1945,

Conversatlon with Brigadenfilhrexr I'ISDLER.
As mentioned before Fledler was & deputy for
Pancke, while the latter was on leave,

Conversation with SS Qhgrgruppenf
Berger was a leader of S5 Hauptan
manisgche Leltstelle in Berlin and visited Co=
penhagen in order to inaugurate the memorial
copse for Schalburg people and the like at

gruppenfii

B T

Hovelte,
Py oy

£a e 3

Conversation with Generalleutnat wvon UTEMS
Stockholn, He was attached to the German Lne
bassy in Stockholm, and he came to Denmark in
order to vieit von HANNKEKEN, When he passed
through Copenhafetl, NOWOVEZr,  he was invited %o
dinner at Dr, Best s, and quite casually Ka-
pitén zur See DBHMIQH%QG Fregattenkapitén gon
der RECKE were present on the sams ogeaslof,
was the chief of a bilg German war ship,
and von der Rocke was second in commaend of the
same ship, possible "Admirel Scher" in th
harbour of Copcenhagen,

Bvening paerty at Dr. Best s, Persons presents
SKORZENY. RADL, BOVENSIEPEN, HOFFMANN, ZiCHEN-
TER and gcﬁWﬁﬁ%TT”SEorzeny Wos on 4 journey
Ihrough, either to or from Oslo, and as he

was 2 famous man (he had an order of knighthood
and was the liberator of Mussolini) the Det,
was obliged to invite him, Radl was in compa-
ny with Skorzeny.Bovensiepen and Hoffmann were
probably accompanied by Radl., On being intere
rogated if the conversation had turned upon
counteypsabotage, counter-terror and 80 on,
things which both Skorzeny and Schwerdt were
undoubtedly experts, the Det, maintalned

they had not talked of things like that, in
asmmuchas his wife wes present at the party,

and he added that"of course they did not dis-
cugss murders and attempts in the presence of
womenﬂ " v -y . - wd 3

- e
f 3. &% =
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June 8th On being interroguted the Det, denles having

1544 con- had any knowledge of the attitude that Skoz=

tinueds zeny and Schwerdt wsre nctuaily takingup. de
regarded them mereiy as An% Vi=Leute,

June l2th . ) '

1944, Conversetion with Uberaturmbennfibrer KAMINSKI
Kaminskl was the first Judge in tae Gerndil
Feldpolizel court, He was removed da Ipzil
1945, to where 1t is no% known, but at the
capitulation he was back here ageln, [& t0
his present wherabouts, the Det. is ignorcnt,
The toplo of the conversation is supposed o
have been sentences passed by Kuwuinskl,

June 19th L
1944 . - S8 Sturmbunnfﬁhrer,§;§ﬁ§r9kem had been sllotted
to Pancke as a leader of Rasse- und Siedlungse
hauptant, the object of which wes te make
regulationsfor government support of wonen
snd childrea of the Denish voluutcers and
for the conditions of the illegitimaie chile
dren of German soldlers,

June 24th Conversetion with SS Oberfithrer, Dr, X

1944, - Kroger was a deputy for Siurmb: B(
in his position &8 a leader of Germaniscko™
Leitstelle, Copenhagen.

July 1lst Conversetion with Msjor Dr. filler.SilXeborg.
1944, Milller was a leader of ADT. iCG, at the Welre
- macht, which was concerned with all nou=inllie
tary cases, including Abwehr, Here the Det,
states tha% bhe avalled himself of Dr, Millex
a5 a buffer between Gemeral von Hanuneker aad
himgelf, - ’».*, his relautlions with von Han-
neken being somewhat struained.

July 4th and

S5th 1944, Flew to Murngiab-~Salzburg. On beilng interro-
gated the Det, explains that on this occasion
he was called to the Fuhrerhauptquartier,
where he was plainly seolded by Hitler, be=
cause it had come %c a general sirike ia
Denmerk,

July l4th Conversation with Professor Dr,FREBOLD, Fre-
1944, « bold was an arctie searcher at the Germau
sclentific soclety, ¥rebold kad lived in Copernhagen
for many years, and probably salled on tae
Det, merely for the purpose cf discuesing
soientific subjectis,

July l4th and Converaaticn with S5 Obersturmbannfithre:r
17th 1944, é?ﬁ@%&&ﬂﬂmsThe Det, states Schweredt probably
alled on hnim in order to get some woney and
: a passpori, On beinz confronted with the fust
Schwerdt / thet Zubialals~ might have recelved money
from Bovensiepen,tihe the suys thu% on this
occaslon it may heve been a guesilon of CSwoe
Jdish noney,

July 21st Visili from Cbersturmbaannfithrer Dr, 34
1944, Battlsta wes an official within thne
polizeiam$, and was preseat here in orxrder
to buy ixnstrvoments for the criminal sclentific
institute in Vienna, Polizeirat~§5g§_“§rom
Berlin, wih whom he had a conversation on the
same day, was accompaniing Dr.Battista on that

O TR occaslion,
July 27th Conversation with SS Brigadenfithrer QHLENDORF.
1944, Ohlendorf wes & leader of /imt I1i, an =5y

or later ne collected all the SDereports iIron

Denmark via won LOY. The Det. salled on Ohlens
dorf irn order to Jdiscuss the state of cffeirs

in Denmark in general and to influence hinm

to apgcept his special views,
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July 28th
1944,

fugust 9th
1944,

~§ugust 23rd

August 24th
1944,

September 16th
1944, ‘

Sept. 17th
19444 )

Sept, 21lst
and 26th 1944,

Sept., 27th
1944, . .-

Sept. Joth
1944,

35
Meeting w1+n_555$g§§g§§§§§§. The Det. called on
hin in order to iry to influence him 1 a directlon
in favour of Denmark and Danish condltions.

Meeting with BOVENSIEPEN end SCHWERDT-... Does not
remember the tOpiG Of counversa ons

Meeting with BOVENSIEPEN and SCHWZRDT ., Does not
remember theveontents or the eonversation.

Conversation with Hauptsturnfithrer SEYBOLD, Sey-
bold was & .jut V1 man, and he’ toldEHE Det. #i.xt
he was travelling Lbout all BEurope; but the Det
maintains being ignorant of the faot that he

was travelling in his quality of an expert¢ in
the fleld of terror,

Meeting with KRICHBLUM ,.chief of the G.F.P.y
probably = pffvgfa"#rgfgge

Conversation with SS Sturmbannfithrer SEYBOLD,
Probably Seybold was teking leave of the Detc

on that partiocular day, compare Lugust 24th 44,

Re Professor, Dr, HEISKNBERG 8
The Det. explains“thatl during his coaversation

- with Professor Heisenberg, who was in Copeénhagen

for 3 days, he recelved the lmpression that
Heisenberg knew more thai he wanted to confide,

a8 to how far the utonle researashos had reached,
especiadly with regard to the Atom researches
inplenenting the end of war,; but that he hesitated
to confide this either owing to political or
humane pcint of views,

Journey to Jutland together with $S Untersturm-
filhrer Dr TICHY , SS Oberscharffithrer ggﬂﬁg%ﬁEuﬁ
and ABREMOWSKY. The Det. explained that Dr,lich
' 'his jutant, and Jilrgensen belonged to his
life guard,; and Abramowsky was his chauffeur,
He went to Jutland in order to participate p i
the fortification work,

Journey to Germany, visiting vonRIBBENTROP and
others, -~ The Det, siates that on thils journey
he intended to eall oncgéggggmin order to tend his
resignation because of the action against the
police in Denmark,of which he did not in any

way approve. -''. ... ‘D .In the flrst place Ribe
bentrop cealled on Hitler and told him of the
Det,s wish, but Ribbentrop returned with the
message that Hitler did not want to speak to hinm,
but that he had expressed himself to the effect
that the Det, was to remain in his posidinn.

Conversation with SS Obversturmfilhrer THORIUS.

The Det. explains that Thorius was a TOIESUcutscher,
but & Danish subject, originating from Southern
Jutland, He was severely wounded in the war , he
had lost his one arm, and now he was to work

in Copenhagen with recruiting for the SS; and

it was probably on that occasion that Thorius
ocelled on the Det.,

Conversation with SS Hauptsturmfihrer LORENZEN .
The Det, expleined tha: ‘Lorenzen was the &ajutant
of Colonel KRYSSING(Kryssin® was the first chief
of Frikorpgwﬁﬁﬁéﬁifs o doubt Lorenzen called on
the Det, with a personal letter from Kryssing,

who was supposed to be in Berlin et the time in
questlong as nobpdy required his servioces, which

of course, had influenced him deeply. =. . D. =,

Comtimueds




Septyoth
1944 y GON=
tinued:

Oct, 4th

Oct, 5th
1944, "

Oot, 19th

Osct. 25th
1

Oet. 3oth
2944,

Nov. 1l5th
1944,
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The Det, had & certaln compassion on this man,
who as the first of ell forelgn volunteers had:
been appointed a general, and who was now leading
a sedimentary life in Berlin without any work

to do, On belng questioned the Det. states that
he does not think that the sald Lorenzen 1is
identical with the leader of the terror gang

of the same name, operating in Denmerk during

the occupetion, :

Conversation with SS Obersturmfithrer SCHUST&R-
WINKELHOFEN and Obersturnfilhrer EDEN, The
Det, states that Schuster-Winkelhofen had.no
doubt,come over from Berlin, Germanische Leit-
stelle, belng accompanied by Eden, who wes

the deputy leader of Germanische Leitstelle

in Copenhagen, The Det. does not recollect
the contents of the conversation,

Meeting with Professor SCHNSIDER , Viennsay

SS Hauptsturnfiihrer Dra—EZEEIEIE%'Vienna,
Sturraterbenafihrer Polizeiret KANT, /11 three
gentlemen were here in Copenhagenl in order t0
procure materials for Kriminalwissenschaftliches

Institut in Vienna, to where it had been re~
noved frog Berlin,

Conversation with SS Staf, SENS, Stettin snd
SS Staf, OLDALCH, Schwerin, Tﬁﬁfﬁet. explained
that Sens was Inspegjor der Sicherheitspolizel
at Stettin, and that Oldach wad a leader of
Staatpolizelstelle at Schwerin, The Det. knew
them personally from Berlin, Offieislly they
visited Copenhagen in order to dilscuss a co=
operation wlta Bovensiepen, The Det. had no
menner of Joubt that the object of their visit
wag private purchases, .

Conversation with SCHWERDT(on leave).The Det,
doii not remeuber the topics of thelr conver-
sation,

Conversations with Stabslelter UTIE and
Obersteinsatzfiihrer EBELING ., They both bew
longed to Stab Rosenberg, the members of which
concerned themselves wlth collecting scicntifie
books for the "Super University"(Hohe Schule)
that Rosenberg intended to establish 1n Ger-
nany, 3oth gentlemen visited Demmark for the
purpose of neking purchases to that end,

Journey to Berlin(The Foreign Ministry). The
object of this journey was to discuss prob-
lens in respecot of the Danish police in the
Germen concentration camps., He had two conver—
sations with K4LTENBRUNNER for the purpose

of influencing the latter to release the Da-
nish police and arrange for their return to
Denmerk,~ SS Stwimbannfiihrer FALSCH%;E, whon
he visited in Berlin, was his Iorme¥~adjutant
and personal friend, '

Conversations with 5SS Hauptsturufihrer_ DiUFLLD

(BAS /bteilung V1). The Det, reoollectSR%%£¥é‘" !
Daufeld was & leader of Abteilung V1 unler |
BOVENSIEPEN o but he denies having any further
knowledge of him, He does not remember the

gontents or the objest of the conversation.

Nov, 2T7th 1944:
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Nov, 16th Conversation with wvarious marine officers and

1944, . - police officers., The Dect., States that from the
nanes of these officers 1t 1s eveident that -the
conversation turned upon protestion (againsy
sabotage of ship yexrds in Denmark.

Nov., 27% Evening perty with SS Staf 8 tettin, SS

1944, ... Sturmbennfithrer OLDACH, Schwerin, and others.
He explains that=Sems-end Oldach visited Copen-
hagen st reguler intervals, malnly to procure
necessaries; but alwuys under some pretexyi or
cther, compare the information under Ost.l9th 44.
the Det, etill denies having discussed questions
in respect of police work with them,

Dec, loth Conversction with $S Untersturnfithrer SCHIEGLE
1944 . ; The Det, met the latter in Berlin, wheT Re weas

supposed to be employed in a Yrading firm. He
had not come from Bexrlin in oxrder to visitesll
on the Det,, but the Det, does not recollect the
object of his journey. The Det. 1s positively
sure that Sohmieger 1s not identical with WILLY
SCHMILGER, the radio commentator,

-

7~

Deoc. 15th Conversation with, acong others, SS Untersturrme
1944. fiuhrer ISSE e Det, states that BOVENSIEPEN
has PBESIbly introduced him to Issel on that day.
0 The Det. only knows that Issel belonged t0 /[bw
o tellung Vi, He denies naving any knowledge of
L Issel belng occupled by counter«sabottgg or
T counter terror, The Det., does not remeaber 1if,
at that time; he wes comscious of the fact that
Issel was the suwscessor of SCHWERDT in this
sectlon, it

Deo. 24th Visit to varlous places of service, among others .
1944, Dienststelle 13 des RSD, Strandve]j.Here he visited
the staff that was to serve on Christmas Bve,
Dienststelle 13 was the Det.s personal life
I_\guardo
Vi

0
Des, 28th /, Journey to Berlin, The cbject of was to find
)

1944, a suspgessor of BARA whon PANCKE. had elbowed

k,/auto
The visits thai the Swedish journalist HERMANSS
pald to him, was a consequence of Hermansen

i a leader of the Swedish news bureau, and the Det
= ﬁ} \ wished to exercise a certain control over the
'R telegrams of this bureau..
signed H,Frost 8igned Hoeg Madsen,
Lt,
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Particulars in § 26, Oberst von BNGELM/NN, leader of ibwehr in

connection with . . does not remenmber if.

the nenes;stated Engelmann went to Copenhagen, as stated above,

in C~I Documents but he is of opinion that he went to Italy.

Tean, Letter of S

Aug.13th 1945, Hauptmang?ggﬁgggggrnadjutant with PANCKE o
not AbweRTyifc Det. is of opinion that he
went to Kroatien in order to toke over a
police batalilon there.

55 Untersturnbannfithrer ISSEL , a nan fronm
RSHA V1., On being confronted with the fact
that Issel was the successor of OTTO SCHWERDT
alias PETER sgaﬁgggn as a leader o e
grou cnmark, the Det, decleres that he
wes ignorsnt of this, he only knew that
Issel helonged to Amt V1, which to him meant
Alislandsnachtrichtendienst,

S8 Untersturmbannfﬁhre;=§£§M;E§§g,.one of the
Det.s personal acquaintances, who Juring a
short service trip to Denmark called on the
Det. in order to speak to hlu privately,

Was never enployed under BDS Copenhagen.

He 1s not aware that Schmieger should have
gerved under the BAS In Vienna later on,

SS Sturumbannfithrer RADUNSKY from Volkedeutsche
Mittelstelle ., "hé™Dot, Ghanot recollect whai
Radunsky had come for, but he is aware that

he visited Denmark several times,

Mejor %ﬁTTEHERo Cannot recollect anything .. i,
abou e man,

Dr ,KAUTER ,The Det, does not remember the

. any rore.Adds, however, that Kauter is

gossibly 1dentlical with the Judge, who served
ere in Copenhagen and who was concerned

with CGerman peternity cases,

SS Hauptstuvrmfilhrer, Dr,¥RICK:; » physician
who cane from the RS n order to buy ine-
strunents, and on thls occasion he came to
the Det. to apply for a permlt of export,

O\ \ Oberleutnant LLMBERT, Wehrwirtschaftsofficer
w | Il _ under Genere ﬁmﬁﬁﬁNEKEN, not from Abwehr,

- SS Sturmbannfilhrer ¥ AL8S s "Lebendborn
" ' Fihrer" in Copenhagen, Was in charge of
establishing lying--in homee and convalescent
homes for German soldédrs wifes and Danish
women who had children by German soldiers,

Perusal of the C~I Do~
cument TEAMs latter, for-
warded by M.JOR HEMING-
WAY on Oct,8th 1945, re
the diary of Dr,Best for

1343, Negotiations: in Berlin with SS—~Brif.QHLEN-
DORF and SS-Sturmbennfithrer von LW about
Danish affeirs, during which the Det. tried
to prevall upon the aforesald persons to
work on the same line as the Det., the two
sald gentlemen sounteractizg him to a great
extent through their reports to the RSHA,

Continwed:
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Jan. 7th
1944 continued:

March 12th
Mﬂ&——i—u—

March 22nd
1944,

?aroh 29th

March 31st
1943,

Marech 17th
194 L e

?ay 28th

w30
Furthermoxre tha Det, had a conversation
with 55 Cversturmbannfihrer EICHMAEN from
the socalled Judenreferat uader tae RSHA,
The negotlations turned wupon the fact
that the Germans wlshed to estublich a

camp in Deamark for superior European Jews,
The Det. dlsencded the to carry though thils
plan, on the groundgs that he wne of opinion
A7 du ot O

that it would impress ihe Dunish nminds ... -
unfavourably. He adds thut his journey to
Berlin was occasioned by a conference in
Auswertiges snty; and his conversations

with the aforesald persons had nothing to
do wilth the jowrngy to Berlin, the con=-
versaticns being quite cusval,

Lunched wlth Dro ZIMMBRMANYN , Wirtschelte
teoretiker und identical with the sald
FERDINAWD FRIED; nmentioned cn that pamne
ticular day, the latter nsme being nis
pseudonym under which he edlted various
solontifie works, At the time in gnestion
he wus a professor in Prague., The convere
satlon turned wupor private subjects.

Conversation with Obers¢lt. won HEY
Kapitén zur See HOWQLDT...y WRO Wore DO
Abwehr people, &ud witn Haupimona DiUB
who was concerned with press censorzhip,
The Det. tckes 1% that the conversation
turned upon questions in respect of the
press,

Conversution with Oberstli LUT4R, Major
HEUSCHKEL, Korv.Kapdtdn HASHAGEN, Haupte
TR Prins SCHON.ICH-CAROLATH and Hewpie
mann DAUB, Whe Let. supposes that they
were TLSCUEEILE whether or not a ban was
to be issued against Dunish papers pub-
lishing weather forecasts,

Visit from SS=Standertenfithrer und Obersﬁ

der gehelmey Feldpolizei KRICH The
Conversation %urned upon private subjests,
as Krichbaum did not serve under the Det,

Conversation with Kapitdn zur See HOWOLDE
Majoxr HEUSCEKEL{ullotted to the CGeleral der
Luftwiife, not he Abwehr), Korvetten Ko
plién HASHAGEN wniral Skogerek), Majow
>CHONA LCH-CAROLATH, Abwehr ALt. Io
' DU o..Tne Det, is of
oplnion that tHe conversation turned upon
questione in connection with the prees,

Visit from Admiral CANARIS and in the
evening a pariy at Dr.Best s, attended by
CiNARIS, Oberet won BENTIVEGNY., Oberste
Youtnant WAGNER from SETOCEROLN{the Dot.

is of opIRYGH That Wegner did not belong

to the Lbwehr but that he was attached 1o

the German military atteche im Stockholm),
Kapitén zur See HOWOLD? , Oberts voa fN-
GELMANN and SS~Brif, KLNSTEIN. The Det,
cannot remember whether or not Abwehr
questions were discussed om the evening

in questiiozy; on the contrary he is of opinjon
that the company was quite vrivate on account
of his acquaintance with Canaris being of

an 0ld date,
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Journey 1o Berlin, at Ribbentrop s request,
in order %t¢ inform "aTMMT AR oF the conditlons
in Denmerk, In the Tirst ploce ke discussed
this subject with 5S-Obergruppenfitarer XL TEN-
BRONNER , $S-Gruppenfihrer MULLER end SS-Bvi~

] gadefihrer OHLENDORK,

A purely grivaue conversation with his former
adjutant, SS~Hauptswurmfithrer FALSCHIE IN,

Conversation with SS-Chersturymfiihrer RIEDVEG

from German’sche Leitstelle(not R.S.HALS

Went Vo "Feld quuhgief Hoahwald", Himnlers head-
quarter, where no had talks on ssrvise matters
with bwabnrng;pwuxaa*ev BERGER mnnd HIMMLER,
Barthermore ne nod werions priv vate talks wita

the of Jerusaleum, who
happened to be present at the headquarters of
himm¢e*\ the talk toox place nerely because

o the fast that the Det,

a very interesiing personallty and the conversation
did wot touch on ssrvice matters). Besides the
Det, had a talk with SS~Obersturmfiihyer,Dr,RR/IDT
wvino was lomlexr 8 secret,*wp ané with JS“J;LLW>
bannfUhrer GROTHNA one of Himmler s adjutant.
Now the Det, wen "Hegenwaldheln® togetacr
with, and here they : -ihappened to meet SEm
Overgruppenfiihrer yon dem wBiCH and SS—Brif.

von ARRFYF « Thelr neeting wus of an ontirely
privave kixdl and they nad colffifee together at

the place in guestiozn, The Det. meiuntains that
he had nothing to do with the aforesald persons
by way of serviuse, In the evening he had a talk
on service matiers witn dinmlex and SS«Obergropp
gruppentiihrer BERGER in"Hiumler s “rivate train.

Fortrher tallks with HIMMLER and BERGER., %he Det,
adds that his conversations wmﬁ"ﬁ'immle~~ onLy
tonded %o persvads the latter that the sondiy
tions in Deunmark were allxignt, ard he =

v~ gtateathat st that téme Hirmler was tﬁ:-ng
up a kxind attitude townrds Denmerk, so he had
nothing to dc with the events on the 29th of
August 1943, thies action beings solely attri-
butable to the Wearnacht,

Went to Berlin where he had a private conver=
sation wlih SS=Gruppenfithrer NiBE, who was the
leader of the German oriminsl police. Furtheze
more he had & talk with SA~Brif, FRENZEL,. the
leader of the German sestion of the Auswertiges
Amt, The conversation turned upon the relatlons
with the the Auvsland oxguanisatlion NSDAP,

A talk with 5S-Oberf.Professor Dr,SIk , *+he
lecder of the culture seotion of thé Auswertiges
Ant, not thie RSHA., The Det, does not remember
what the convercsation was sbout, but he takes 1t
that it turned upon verious servioce matters
which were t0 be deeided, Burthermore he had

a talk with SS-Obergruppenfithrer Dr,KALTENBRUN-+
N3R  and SS~Obersturmbennfihrer Dr, RIEDWEG.

The Det, %0ld these gentlemen what he had con=~
fided to Himmler. §inally he had a conversation
with SS~Obergruppenfiihrer LORENZ, who was the
leader of the Vokksdeutsche Hittelsielle, The
conversatlion was zbout the German mindrity in
Southern Jutlazd,

In Copenhagen. COonversation with Oberstltoggggg;wﬂm

continueds
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In Copenhagen. 5 Hfonfe renae with Oberstli M USE,
Orts oauandhnt for Copenhagen and with Prinz

W JH, On the sume day 3G WENIUS
oﬁ' ﬁ@e ¢ was at a private TeumpJ“*”
at Dr Best s, hvery week or every fortudgnht
Scuvenluve vislted Dr.Best, or conversely, znl
on these ozcasione they discussed the various
cases to hand, Dr.Ecst states that the Jdesire
of evading questions of rark and etiquette as
to waom ware to vislit whom at thelr respective
offices, coused these negotlations to b car~
ried on on a iess formel basls,

Gonversation wlth Cherst won COLLANDI, chief
of the Gerrun generapl stsa

Conferezce in ithe PFihrer heud guarters &% Raw
stenburg with won Ribbent 5%9 and 4Ambassadox
GLUS and /nbASsAGor J&h.o The two .ilest nexw
TToned belorged ve the personel staff of Pille
bentrop, Tae convarsation turned upon *the ap-
proaching masiiasl state of emergency in Dene
mark,

Returned to Copenhagen, Meetirg at ithe Nybodler
Skole with General won ILNNSKEN, Vice Ldalral
WJRMBACH, Obers’ yon GOLLONT aas SS-Brif oKili>
SUEIN soowt the decisions mede in the ibTors
ua\qaarte*a re the latroduetion of a narilal

stete of emergensy in Deuma:"

At 3 o slock In the morning the Let, vielted
the Alsgade Skole, tcgether witl JJ“Ob erstur
bannfihrer FEMM/NY {rom Oslo, He wvisited he
school in ordcr o “ueak to the police batale
lion stationed aere and who was going abous
town in ordexr to awwzst cexrtein persons. The
Det, gave directions as to how the actlion
was %0 be sorried through, and ke ecmphusiged
what the arrestis should be mede as gen tly ns
poseible 2nd that wliolence and terror thﬂld
be avoided, When Neumann accompanied him it
was due to the faot that TERBOVEN had arrived
in Copenhagen on *thut DATTIGULIAT dey in o~dex
to see whai was going %o take plane, Terboven
dld not, howver, call on The Det. in person,
tut he sent Uaumqr e 2is adjutant. On being
interrcgated if he is of cplrnion, that Ter-
boven was at the bottom ¢f the action of 29th
ol Auvgusit or ‘md any thirvg to do with 1t at alli,
the Det. deoclax aat offislally Terbhoven had’
nothing +o do with the actlion, ?he Det. is,how-
ever, of opinion that Terlioven appeared tn
Copenhugen “n ordar to watch for aimself now
the raild was corried out, and he hiand probably
received orders from the h,alq*artezs to send
in rppor+3 of the rald, Furthermore the Det,
1s convinzed that it was the iantention of
Terboven %o have him elbowed ou%, thc relatlons
between them being wery stralned; and it being
the wish of %erboven 40 become in scharge of
Denmark,
In the aftermoon he had conferences witz SSe
Sturnbannfihrer BOJSEN and STEHR. chie; of ofe
fice 45 the sou® the
m1nis+ry of State. The conversation was X
clusively abecut how %n Iurlix -the martial laws
were to he brought in effect in Fouthera Jute-
land. Furthermore was mentfioned Beg,Dir.STAle
yﬁypwho according to the let ter of ﬂH”f‘ﬁates
rasered upoa a far more influiential posiu
tion than he had ux. previously had,




Aug., 29th

19473, continueds

wo Do

The Det, explaius that Stalman replased Xinatal
Kanstein, who had been assigred to CGexeral

von Hanneken, wic was now the actual leader

in Denmark, the Det. being practically dis=
missed from his positich, Therefore it was
necessary for the Det. %c¢ have a man, who

olerical/ could take over the . . . work in ccnaecilon

Aug, 3oth
2943,

Sept.lst

1

Septe23rd

1

Sept. 25th
o
f’v)

Oot, Tth
S ) Y-

Oct, 29th

i

with the offise, auld tha®t was way Stalmean
entered wpon this posgition,

Visit from EINAR VALBEN(wellkwown Danish Nowmi)
The Det, cannot remerber what the conversatlon
wog @bout, but he prosvmes thai Vaabea had
some in crder to g2t irformation ag %c whay
wag Turtheory ¢ vake place, Tahe Det, stutes
that Elnar Vaabzn wes opposed 3o alm and
that he had causszd grea’ Trpguble ¢ dim ik
Berliv, -Farthermore he had a sonversailon
with LOBMARN, s gupervised the Nanieh radlo,
Qs '

Meeting wiih Frelherr won LEW.  asked for
information as tc $he svate of affairs in
Denmark after ths Zatroduedion of the marsial
state of emergexnyw,

Studienrat WHSCHE. On Leing corfronted with
¥he fact Thas The nag been mentioned vexry
oftexn in Ir.Besis dlary after the irnitrcdusilon
of the martlial state of emorgesnsy in Demmark,
waereas ke was not meaticred bafore the 2%%h
of Avgiusi, the Det, explains *aat the reason
for thle wme thai >~ » * after %hils date he
had engaged WASSHE %o send In e %
reports cf the pabllis opinion Zi Denmark,

A/ 42 S
- v

Conference wlith SS=-Cbersturmbannyithrer RIED-
_WEG . €rom Germaclsehe Leitstelle in Beriin,
“ﬂﬁ%"ﬁgHA) and Semeral won HANNEKEN..at the
Nyboder Skclis, fae wodference +wurred upoun the
fact that Himmler had svggested ithat the des
talred Dunish soldlexs saovld be sent %o
Germany %0 a comp,wnere they were to be induced
to Join the CGermam army,%he Det. and Gereral
von Hanneken were agreed that this wag e
possibley, and then Riedweg returred to Hlmnm-
ler and inforumed him of the result oFf the
negotiaticns, and concequently the plaa was

not carried thurogk,

forumerly been a siperviscr or .. Le Crewsot
arus factories ln ¥Franse, Fere he becaume
Elther a chief cf the RUsiungsstad cr a super—
visor of the lowei arms stores, He stayed here
only for a sheri time,

Visit from Generalmajor DITTINGER,who had

Journey to Berlin, accompanled by his former
adjutans SS-Haupésturmfithrer FELSCHE IN, Had
a talk wiih SS-Grippenfithrer MUILLEE re the
course of the Germsn police in Deamark, which
gourse he requested Miller toc alleviate.

Pancke and Dr, Best held da%Zly conferences
on various subjects, Best had to inform Pancke
of everyihing {hat happened,

Nove, Tth 13843,
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. Nove Tth

Nov. 1l2th
1943..

Nov,%0%th
1943, .

Dec,6th
1943,

Dec, l3th

1943, ,

Deec, @8th
1943,

B8c, 30th
1

g§§¥18¥lg§ge§estated
in a 1ist from C-I<
Dotuments TEAM of
persons who visited
DryBest regularly:

B

Visit from SS=Sturubamnfihrer Graf gﬁNTZAFEg‘ ‘
GELHARDT, a Denish volunteer, who during
W&n,nwk celled on the Det, and gave

in public opinion reports re the Dunlsh—volunieers.

Conversation with Sf dezptaturmfﬁbrer Polcﬂata
JAROSCH, who wes a leader of Slohifbvermerkefell
{n Beriin, Ther dlsoussed Yo what exient wisas
were 1o be iggued to travellors f£ron Gerucny

to Denmark,

i deputaiion unﬁaia?tng oL w&yorG fron Aaraus

end Randewxs and three ofher gentlemen, appliing
to *he De%v, in order %o btﬂia mersy ”cr 7T Do
righ suhjecvs, who zad been gentensed to deatd.
The Dut, referred them %0 Gemeral won Haunoksn,

Gonference with Paxcke wiih BAO, BAS and re-
presentatives of the DLL({Germsaische Lelistelle)
and 555G, Taz Det, bannot renmember what he
conversation was ubmit,

Dr, SikiSS-INQUART,otayed lu Coperkegen foxr goo
ver'i'”PE’ (&ﬁffd wey to Osloe The hreak was lue
to the fast thet no aviation cowld take place
owing tvo foggy weather, Seyss-~Inguart 4ld moi

by any means visit Gonpnnaven on serviee maticra,
and was not - as iirted fu the press = nmeant to
replace Dr.Best,

Journey io Seawacs boug SBELAWGTIANITO appear nyv
the Fibrex ~eud quarters,

Lunsh ﬁOSG%EQT with Hifier, Himole # Kaltenbrrors
ner, Pancke ~“aﬂn1m?~&ued¢ eodi ¥on . .bﬁﬂm;

mmwm“mummlg wﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁxgakj At
Was on this ogcasicn  That eitler, n Baving Lirst
inter*ogu*cd Best &nd von Hanneken and Yancke

as to the stode of affalirs in Danmark, ordered
counter—ierror and &counter-sabotnge o be sarried
out in Densxk, ﬂomyare the particilars about
Bovensiepsn in the report, and the Det,.s owan
report of this uou**ngp attached to this scase.

§ 28,

Studienray WASCHE, in all mentloned 7 tines

in 1943, Wisshe was engaged by the Let. in crdexr
to send in reports of the public opinion in
Denanrk,

SS~HahptSt??mI&h e PAHL. assigned to Dr.Best

in @rder-that tHe Latler migh*” rorndae o *-v,;
supervisge the reportethat Pakl sent ¢0 Berlin

a8 1t was often pr ored Toit tho repoxts eortajaed
wrong statements o the prejudicse of the Det

For lrstanse ¢he Dct° had meny dlspuies wi%h
Pahl and his solleborators in respest of the
prese in DermaxrX,The fact was that the Det, had
establiched a press sensorship, so the Det, main.
tained that the contents of the Danish papers
were not liable to oxriticismybut in splie of
that 1t was orxitieised Ln the reports seui to
Berlin,

Leutnant HELMT TH_CLIJSM“NV It appears that in
194-F-he 1k ¥ s o ~&cording to
the Det,; these Visi» were of a purely privuite
character; the two of them being old friends,
80 Clissnana used %0 eall on the Det., whwz he
wae on leave in this couniry,
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Conclusion:
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SSwSturmbannfihrer LKENTOFT, Berlin, Formerly a
Denish artillery ceptszliy, who worked under yen

L5W in the RSHA, Arentcft was on very strained
Terms with the Det, ond still wishe i to introduce

a stricter coursse in Denmark.lle asked for permission
to make polisical speeches in the radlo, Yhe Det,
calls him his ovn aud Deawark s evil spirlt 1xC the

RSHA,
SS=Staf,SIAVERS and SS«Hauptsturmiiinrer »InNEIDERS
who both wislted the Det, om Merch 19th 1943, had
come over from the socalled Verein Aknenerb, Thelr
visit was gulte unpolitical emd tended to secure
roteet the varilous culturs histericsl menuments,
patticularly *n Juiland; ageinst injury .scwsediiicn
it the fortifisaiions which were belng made at that
time.

Freifrau.yon. dem-«RoSCRESTREITHORST " employed
in the AHLD, (Augluncoriierprurstoite “nder Ast
Ddnemax>k), salled on the Det, several times; and
alsc visited him privatsly, Her visits wcre, however,
not official, her object being to obtain cornsction
with one of her sone, wn) had been wounded, and

tc apply for a permlt of residence for herselfl

and her children in Deamark,

" WORNAR

Oberleutnant von dex BUSCHE-STH
the Det, onss hTZ“;* & .
called for ithe sswe reason a8 hie wife,

e

I am of opinion that wlth regard to tecknicsl facis
the Det, nas tcld the txuth, X.g. as to the orga=
nisation of the various German branches of admini.ix
stration thet ne ccntactied; and furthermecre the lists
of names written down during the interrogation of

the Det. are complete,as far as the Det, has becn
eble to remember ihe persons in questicn; tut yet

he has stated thelr fields of work as being mors
"harmless" than was actiually the case, in order to
set himself in a mcre favourable light without
causing uvnnecessay troihie to the persons 1n question,

During the Interrogationshe always tried to keep
himself in the backgromnd,and In any case he refused
accusaticns .. to the effect that he should have
participated in acts of terror ccmmitted in this
country, maintaining that terror was absolutely
incompatible with kis humane and political ccnvice
tien ard in fact (aly disturbed his political werk
in Denmark,On being confronted with the fact that
a3 well Bovensiepen as Pencike have expressed themsele
ves to the effect that they had informed the Det,
3% the cocunter-astions as cleering murder and coun=-
ter ssbetaga carried out in this country, especially
by the Peter group, and thatthe Det. himself in
a few ocases should have hinted the cbjects of the
sald actions, the Det, continues {0 deny the truth
5f the statements made bty Pancke and Bovensiepen,
he even declared that they were lying., On being t3
told that the statements of the two said gentlemen
were wndcubtedly in accordance with the truth and
could nct be regarded “.1t.as on aot Qf enmity a=
galnst the Det,, the Det,stated that althouvgh
no real friendship existed between .. the twa
aforesald persons and himself, he could nct agres
t¢ conelder the ralaticns tetween timn exactly
inimical;, and consequently he is not of cpinion
that they made this statement against their ccne
;iotign and merely for the purpose of injuring the
t.




RECOMMENDATION;

NND 39210

BECLASSIFIED Authority

w45

By perusal ~f the diaries, wrlttea bty the Det, du-
ring the years of 1935-45, 1t has become evidemt,
thet he has-very frquently held ocnferencss with
the leader of the Peter group, Ottc Schwerdt, and
his successor, Isssl, On belng asquainted with the
fact that these conferences must - in otr opinion -
necessarily have turned upon the acts of terror
committed in this ccuntry; he refuses to admit this,
referring to ths fact that in his opinign the twe
sald persens were belonglng to Amt V1.

Through my work with thie case and through inter-
rogation of perscns , nexmly related tz the Det.,
and through conversatlons carrled on with the Det.,
I have formed the lmpression that the Det., by virtve
of his bdbreeding and educatlon ... had tried tc exe-
cute his duties and lead his life alongpurely huw
manitarian lines, but under the pressure of his

fear cf reprisals for his famlly and himself; he had
not had enovgh strenght, will or power tc check

the develcpment cof affairs in this country, to which
he himself sontributed,

Referring tc the above facts,from which it appearu-
that the Det, has probebdbly by far surpassed the
ccmpetence of an accredlted forelgn minister, I
recommend thet he primarily be transferred to a
Danish jurisdicticm to face trial, or be transferred
to an 1nternational ocourt to be tried in the same
casey

gigned H.¥rost signed HOeg Madsen
Lt, Lt,
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INTERROGLTION OF
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CIVILIaN INTERROGLITON CEHURE
BRITISH MILITARY MISSION D‘.{)Ni:ﬂi;BI( g
ALAGLNYS SKOLE, November, 2ctl,;1945,

48 per the interrogution
Moy, 23°% . 1929 in Mains,

e e vy AT

of ifrs, HIIDE BEST, born <n
o% present "OKsDO1le jren’,

§ 1. By reading thoe digries, which the former Helich-
bevollmégtigte in Denmixlk, Dr, Werncr Best has curriad
on from 935 to 1945, it hog been seen thtt perties
hove been given ot Dr. Best s residence, - Hyduuve uedr
Skavshored - and persons, us mentioned Delow were pra-
sent at these partlesy PROMZERY, OTTO SCHWLRDT alias
PETER SCHATER und_ISg L T as W G, Dre Jest
Htexrroglile ut this, wailtle be mead
in the main repoxt § 25 cn June, 8th, 1944. Dr. Best
declines having planned the terror organization, which
Bkorzeny and Schwerdi esctablished here in Denmark, at
the mentioned parties. The writers think, however, that
owing to the fact that Begt has invited thase deoplie
at a private party, indicatus o much bigger knowlaedge
of these persons doings here in Denmark, than the de-
tuinee adanits,

§ 2, In uxder not to leave aly gcsibilities wntried,
the writers celled at the "Oksb8l Camp”, and aftexr ha-
ving cbtained pemtisslion from the chiefl censtadle in
Varde, they irnteoxrwrogated Mreg, Best. This happened when
the writers wexre 1n Esbjerg.

She suid that her name wug HILDE REST, bora »a
May, 23, 1909 in Maing, and thet 88 s married with
the former Reichbevcllmdgtigte in Demmark, Dr, Wernez
Best °

fhen asked, if sho was present at the parly man-
tioned, where Bkorzeny, Schwerdt and Issel had dbeen to
her hrome, sho declares that she can remember Skorzeny,
but she cannot remember dchwerdt and Issel. She will
not deny, however, that the 2 last mentioned persins
were present upon that vccasion, She ean recall that
BOVENSIEPEN was present. She only joined the purty,
when they were dining, niter dinner she went into an-
cther wing of the house, She definitely maintoins that
during the dinner, when she was there, they spoks about
nothing e¢lce but tlie war aud about what future would
bring, but she will not admit that they discussed ibho
counter terxos, which took place hexe in Denmark, She
also denies kuowing that Schwerdt was ldentical with
the leader c¢f the grecalled "Peter~-Group®, which group;
by the way, she hue not reard wmuch abourt until after the
capitulation. £he knows ncthing at a}li about the fact
that Yssel should have heen Echwerdt s successor. Whers
told that Skorzeny was the organizor of the terrox whilch
took place hera in Denmirk as well as in othey countries,
she declares that she crly connected Skorzeny s nams
with the liberati~-n of Mussclini,

She says that Begt has never told hexr abcut his
plans or his official relutions. So she cannyt tell, if
her husband really kunew about the German terroer, which
teok place here in Denmurk, and she adds that it is
doubtfull whether he weuld have told her about 1%, even
if he had known abous it




é} L]

*1..§ -

THE WRITERS IMPRES-
SION OF MRS/ BEST~-
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§ 35 During the interrcgation the writexrs got the
impression that Mrs. Best told the truth with regard
to ber husband end his work. She wug rather shaken,
¢ried and complained sbout the treatment, whioch she
and hex children had beern exposed to after the eupiv
twWlation, Se¢e ¢nuld not sce thoe reascn, why she snould
be detalned in a comp together with German refugses,
and she gave the Inpression that she was really cone
vinced about the faot that the attitude her husband
had shown townrds the danes, and which she herself
had shown towards the Danigh servants and the Danish
police guard at Rydhave, was disgracefully rewarded.
Ani trial to make her understand, why she was in the
"Oksbl Canp® glanced Wi completely off her, os she
was very angry , in her opinion rightiously, over the
treatment she has suffered from,

signed: H. Frost, H3eg Madsen.
It, Lt
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&~ 31 May, 1946,
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TO | ¢ SAINT, WASEINGTON / '

¢ SAINT, LONDO < P ‘

FROM

o /'

: 6. _ bl v e o
SUBJECT: “Karl Budolf Werne¥ BEsT. [ i
: il g i A. AL s

l. Attached is a report CI-PIR/115, dated 14 May

1946, from USFET on the interrogation of Dr. Karl Rudelf
Werner BEST,

Distribnt:lon. Waehington (1)/

Oslo (2)

Parie (1)

FPiles (1)
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AN ')’_SL

| Iy e
| At
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Cl rrellminary Interrogation Report (CI-PIR) No 115
PRISONER; Q;ﬂkZ:L,wKarl, Rudolf Werner German plenipotentiary
T

in Denmark

1, PERSONAL DATA

' Dr BEST was born in DARMSTADT, 10 Jul 03, He attended

elementary school from 1909 until 1921 in LIEGNITZ, DORTWUND

and MAINZ. He studied law from 1921 until 1925 at the Univer-

sity of FRANKFURT, FREIBURG and GIESSEN, and served as Refer-

endar in Hessian courts and law firms from 1925 until 1928. He

obtained his law degree at the University of HEIDELBLRG in 1928..
1929-1931 Workea in Hessian courts,

1930 Joined NSDAP
1930 Married Hilde REGNEK
1931 Elected memver of the Hessian Landrat,

Joined SS. Relieved from duty with the
Hessian courts because of his political
activities.

1931-1933 NSDAP Kreisleiter of LAINZ

1933 Regierungstat and head of the r@lice depart- '
ment of the Hessian Ministry of Interior:
(Iﬁrse::oliz»israeéideﬁﬁ. Relieved from
duty late in 1933 because of conflicc with

’ Gauleiter SPRENGEHR. _

1934 Employed with the SD and Gestapo in STUTT-
GART & WMUENCHEN in an advisory capacity on
legal matters,

1935-1940 cChief of Gestapoe department for Justice

_ and jurisprudence.

1939 Enlisted in Army.

1940-1942 Recalled from the Army and bPlaced in charge
of judicial section of the "Verwaltungs-

‘ stab" of the Wehrmacht in France.

1942 Ministerial Direktor in the Auswaertige
Amt,

1942-1945 Reichs plenipotentiary to Denmark, at first
not accredited but later functioning as g
regular envoy to the Danish government.

(As such his functions were of a purely
Palitical nature)
Interned since 21 May 45,

CONFIDENT IAL
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LLoL ou;.i.gc.uur'cu LILdTLL LU wlE pariistl auuuol'Luvles 10
COFENHAGEN on £1 May 45, immedi ately after the German
surrender. The following reports have been published
on the basis of nis interro»atlon by British and Danish
‘agencies,

Interrogation Report of 31 Aug 45;
Civilian Interrogation Center,
British Military Wi £sicn, D°nmark

Interrogation Report on Mrs Best, 20 Nov 45;
Clvnllao Intervogation Center.
British Military Mission, Denmark

Vernermung das Dr BLS
Kastell, Kopcanegen, 1 Avg 45
(Danlsn Police)

3. KNOWLEDGE BRIEF

Connections with the following persons:
Krim Rat HEBMANNSEN SD in COPENHAGEN 1943-1945
H/Stuf FAHL Representative of Amt III, RSHA. in COPENHAGEN
Stud Rat WAESCHE Worked for SD; understudy of PAHL
Standf_MlLDNLR, Dr Rﬁdolf Chief ;of SD in COPENHAGEN until Jan
Standf BOVENSIEEEN Sucnessor of MILDNzR 1944
U/stuf FERL Fress supervisor in COPENHAGEﬁ
Reg Rat Dr HUFFMANN Chief of Abt IV, COFANHAGEN '
BUNKE Worked in Abt IV, COPENHAGEN

Krim Komm SCHWEITZEK Worked in Abt IV

- Krim Komm ELPERT Worked in Abt IV, department which maintains

liaison with Abwenr.
Krim Rat Dr ZECHENTER Chief of Abt V

Krim Rat d'H&IL Successor of ZECHENTER

Stubaf SEIBOTD Worked for Amt VI, appeared in COPENHAG:N per-
ilodically. ’

0/stuf SCHWERT Séme as above

H/Stuf ISSEL Same as abcve

Stubaf KAKSTEN Same as above

Reg Rat FINKE Police Attache, German Embassy in STOCKHOL .
H/stuf SOEHNLEIN SD .iist AARHUS

Krim Rat hENKER . iust AsRHUS

Krim Rat GUTTMAN -Aust ODrNSH
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in J939. Later worked 10I AbweLll,
collecting information on foreign
shipping.

4. INTERROGATION PLaN

In view of the fact - that BEST was very thoroughly
interrogated by both Danish and British auvhorities, no furtner
interrogation is planned unless special briefs are received.

S. COMIENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

BEST mainly active in a political field and his
knowledge ef Geeman intelligence is but scanty. He should be
returned to Danish authorities for further action. No FIR will

- be published.

Recipients of this report are requested to submit
special brief's for interrcgation of prisoner, and to indicate
desired distribution of the resultant report.

JVR: HEB/mr

For the Commanding Officer:

GLORGE iANZELY
_ l1st Lt, AUS
Chief, CI Section
14 May 46 -
Distribtution "D" plus CI War Room and i4C of
S, G-2 Attn CI, US Forces, European Theater

N S
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SECRET

(When Filled In)

PERSONALITY (201) FILE REQUEST

70 RI/ANALYSIS SECTION M ACTION
3 Jan 1957 | xoren | [ameno | Jerose
FROM ROOM NO. TELEPHONE
RI/Consolidation 2901 L 37197

INSTRUCTIONS: Form must be typed or printed in block letters.

SECTION I: List 201 number, name and identifying data in tha’lpacel provided. All known aliases and variants
(including maiden name, if applicable) must be listed. If the identifying data varies with the alias used, a sepa.

rate form must be used. Write UNKNOWN for items you are unable to complete.

SECTION 1l: List cryptonym or pseudonym, if assigned. If true name is sensitive, obtain 201 number from 201 Con-
trol Desk and complete Section I and Section III. On a separate form, enter the 201 number and complete Section II

and Section III. Submit each form separately.

SECTION Ill: To be completed in all cases.

- SECTION | .
SENSITIVE E ’ 1. SOURCE DOCUMENT
NON- SENSI TIVE v C 1 '
'NAME (Last) o (Middle) (First) (Title) 3.
BEST Karl Rudolf Werner
NAME VARIANT
(Last) - (Middle). (Firat) (Title)

RSN
CYr
. /\Q\D)
m@@

" PHbTO 4-‘ BIRTH DATE S/ COUNTRY OF BIRTH 6: CITY OR TOWN OF BIRTH 7. OTHER IDENTIFICATION 8-
[ves T Two |5 10[w07 103 GERM I Darmstadt I £ £2
OCCUPATION/POSI TION 0cc/P0S. CODE 9.
"SECTION |11
,'CRYPTONYM PSEUDONYM
SECTION 111
' COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE 10. 'rACTION DESK 11. 2ND COUNTRY INTEREST IZT 3RD COUNTRY INTEREST 12A.
EE/G

COMMEN TS:
OECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPTION3B2B
NAZ| WARCRIMESDISCLOSUREACT
DATE 2001 2006

PERMANEN T CHARGE RESTRICTED FILE S1GNATURE
YES [x1 NO Z ’

I YES | xl No

f°3‘3L“‘;633| ;;;;;g;gwa SECRET 7 om
CIA INTERNAL USE ONLY
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SECRET

(When Filled [n)

DOCUMENT TRANSFER AND CROSS REFERENCE
SUBJECT OF DOCUMENT ' DOCUMENT lDENTiFICATION
2.
RI FILE NO. _
3. DISPATCH OR SOURCE DOC, SYMBOL NO. 4, DATEK
7+ BOURCE CIY_FYONYM 8. DATR oF lN"Oc' 0 EVALUATION
B MuLVrr» 8. DATE PROCESSED 10. DISSEMINATED IN 11+ OATE -
DOCUMENT DISPOSITION
12. Clo.ls REFERRED YO THIS FILE 13, :Tﬁttzﬂ:go 70
PERT INENT INFORMAT |ON
14
‘| BEST., WEONSR KARL RUDOLE /DRy 3
: g%x M 063710 JUL 03 2. v
- i EGNA- !
3 | GERMANY, DARMSTADT IINA924§%4" -
5 | i CIT GERMANY }
! ./ FORMER TOP NAZI OFFICIAL .IN DENMARK, JAILED - |
nk 3 | BY DANES AS WAR CRIMINAL. 57-58 EMPLOYED oy . |
L ~; FIRM STINNES, MULHEIM/RUHR BUSINESS ACQUAIN- |
\ . i TANCE OF MOELLER, [ e X7 i .
‘ - o [
i 4] KOEIDG. * R 6710100819 '
| -g:cthlﬁlfleu.Anu RELEASED BY
i NTRAL INTECLIGENCE ABENCY
SOURCES METHODS EXEMPT 1 ON3B2p
NAZ| AR CRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT
BATE 2001 2008
;' N ‘;
FILE ™ L =
i s, _
: FILE THIS FORM IN FILE NO. @
:?:': 867 uar previsus corrions, SECRET , (7 40)
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